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ST‘ATE 0" IIE‘JII AIEX.LV\}

ENERGY AND MINERALS" DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building:

" 20 December 1978

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

pooling and an unorthodox location, or U412
in the alternative, an amendment to pool

)
)
)
Application of Ralph ‘Nix for compulsory ) CASE
)
)
rules, Eddy County, New Mexico. )
)

BEFDRE:
' TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
‘For the 01l Conservation  Lynn Teschendorf Esq.
Division: , Legal Counsel for the Division
’ ‘ State Land Office Bldg, ,
,  Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
‘For the Applicant: L Chad Dickgféon, Esq. -

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON
2American Home Bldg..
Artesia, New Mexico
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INDETX T
WILLIAM J. HcCAW
BUDD HEBERT
BILL FORD
Direct Examination by Mr. Dickerson
EXHIBITS
~ Applicant Exhibit One, Land Map of Proration Unit
Applicant Exhibit Two, Yates Petroleum & Unleased
Mineral Interests >‘
‘Applicant Exhibit Threé, Letter of Offer to Lease
Applicant Exhibit Four, Letter to Interest Owners
Ap?licant Exhibit Five, Struéturé:Map of Lower

Six, Gross Isopac Map of Lower

Seven, Map of Three Cross-Sections

Eith,’Map*df Cross—Section, Section

Nine, Map of East-West Cross-Section
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Q Call William J. McCaw. Will you state your
_name and occupation, pledse? LT : |
A I am Bill McCaw. I'm a land man for Ralph Nix.

Exhibit No. One and please describe what that depicts, pieasey

is colored in yeilow. It alsokhaS'outlined in red the Atoka-

Page 3

MR. NUTTER: Call Case No. 6412.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6412: Application of
Ralph Nix for éOmpulsory pColingﬁandvag_ﬁgqtﬁhéé&x,lécaﬁidh{;
or in the alternative, an amendment to pool rules, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. DICKERSON: Ny name is Chad Dickerson,
Losee,'Carson and Dickerson, P.A., Arteéia,~New Mexiéo, here
on behalf ovaalph Nix, Yates Petroleum Corporation and
Hondo Drilling Company. I'haQe three &itnesSes, posSibly.
four. I will swear four witnesses and call three for éér-
tain. , |

DIRECT EXAMINATION -

BY MR. DICKERSON:

MR. NUTTER: How is your last name spelléd?
‘ MR. McCAW: .M-c-C-a-w.
BY MR. DICKERSON:
Q ‘Mr. McCawr, &g§~you famiiiar with'éhis appli-
cation that we filed in this proceediﬁé?tﬂ |
A Yeé.

Q I will ask you to look at what has peen;marked

‘A ~This is a land ‘map of the proration unit in

Township 18 South, Range 26, Section 27, the south half, whicl

7L
cd
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Pehnsylvanian'Gas’podl.
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leum is the major owner in the north-southeast of 40 acres
there. Thev have all of it leased -=

Q (Interrupting) ~nbrthwest-soﬁthﬁest.

A ! ‘Yeah, norfhwest-southwest, except for a small
part‘of it, which is the reason for Eﬁefforééd-poolinq
application.

Q So the’forced-pooling application actually is

ST a
L

o) What are your plans, what are Mr..Nix's and tha
other applicants' plans for development of this area?
A Mr., Nix and his associates are the major owners

in 27 through farm-outs, leases and minerals. Yates Petro-

attributable to the interest of Yates Pefroleum'C6fpora£i¢n?'

A That's right.
Q And Yates Petroleum COrporatidn is offset
‘opcrator to the lands +o the west, is that true?

A That'!s right.
Q Mr. McCaw, in addition thevapplicafion fiied‘

here seeks an exception to the pool rules for the Atoka-
Pennsylyanian Pool, or any alternative for an amendment to B
‘those rules to comply to the statewide rules, requirements.

vl
P ANSA - N

on for that portion of Lﬁe appii¢aéi6n?‘

A The reason is that because of the'special'field)
rules; you have to drill in the'norﬁhwest quarter or the B
southeast quarter, and becatse of bur‘ge010qy, we would like
té drill in the southWes£ quafter éhaféhefspéCiéi’pbol fﬁieSf
won't allow it.

Q And you have further requeéted that Hondo

Drillihg Company be desiqnated;operatdr’of this proposed

1
i

e W i
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well, is that right?

A This is true.

0 To what depth will the well be drilled?

A Approximately 9,500 feet.

Q Ahd it will test the entire Pennsylvanian
system through the base of the Mérrow'formation?“

A That is true.

MR. DICKERSON: That's all. cCall Mr. Budd
Hebert.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Hr. McCaﬁifI want to get’é couple of points
'Straiqht with you before you're excused. Does Ralp Nix con®
trol all of the south half of Section 27 except for certain |
interests in the northwest quarter of the southwest quatter?f

A ¥es, it's all under lease, or a farm-out, or

the people are carrying their part of the well.

\

Q And Yates Petroleum Corporation‘has an interest
in this 40-acre tract?

A Yes, ‘sir.

Q What interest do they have'in‘thatf40‘acres?
_ MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Nutter, that is the subject

of Mr. Hebert's testimony.

“MR. NUTfER: Is this a land man also?

.MR. DICKERSON: Yes, sir, Yates Petioleum—COxé
poration. o

 MR. NUTTER: I see. You got the poolee here

too?
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and I'll ask you to please describe what that depicts?

[=)]

Page

MR. DICKERSON: That's right.

MR. NUTTER:

of Mr. McCaw? He may be excused.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MK. DLCKERSON:

Q Will you state your name and occupation, please?|
A  ?Budd Hebert, land man with Yates Petroleum.
o Mr. Hebert, in the course of your employment,

have you been charged with getting this acreage of Yates
‘Petroleum Corporation in shape to drill?
A . That's correct.

Q I'll hand you what has been marked Exhibit Two,

A This is divided into two sections. The first
sention indicates the portions of the owners within tha

that have been leased by Yates Petroleum. The second por-

tion illustrates the portion of the land holders that have

bt

1ot'heeh'1eased;1becaﬁ5e we have not heen able to contast
these peoplé.' We have not been able to ascertain thei; add-
resses, | |
3 Q SO'bégiﬁhing on the third page of this Exhibit
No. Two, the Unleased Minerél Interests, those are the inter—
ésts whiéhfarthhe'Subje§t df'£hiS“vapbliq?tion fOrfCOmﬁul-”
sory pooling? | | |
Coa  That's correct.

Q Will vou briefly describe the manner in which

you sought to locate these people and some of the problems
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you have encountered?-
Y\ Beginning in late Auqust, I contacted Tom L.

Ingram, who operates the well in the north half of that
Section 27, to locate addressees. Upon obtaining that ini-
tial list, I wrote a letter Séptember 1, '78 to the list of
people that were indicated as land holdeis within the 40-acrc
tract that we're deaiing with.

I subseguently contacted a Mr. Virgil Johnsdn.
fhe'Johnson'estaté owns about a sixth of that 40-acre tract.
It's now dispersed amongst ten of his heirs. I subsequent-

ly was able to lease the Johtison estate with the assistance

of Mr. Virgil Johnson, who gave me additional addresses
and additional family information.

1 also sent out ietters’to~numerpus other land-

hold interesis in that area. Some of the letters, I recelvei
no answer on. - Some were returnad address unknown. So hv.o koo

the end of September, I had contacted all the Johnson estate.
,Aﬁd by October, the end of October and the middle of Novem-
'EBér;"ﬁéd leaséd the Johhson cstate and afféw‘éi”thefothér‘
‘small interest owners as well. |

0 "‘Weré ycﬁr prcblems-causeu primarilyLBV‘the
fraCtiOnalizedinature:of #his ownership? |
A Yes;
0 . So all the partiés listed on page three oflfhé_
' ﬁxhibit T&6,>Yoﬁlﬂa§e eifﬁérJh6£ihédqa réépbﬁéé;from £ﬁéh -
or have not been ablevta‘éetermine their WhereabohtS?

A That's right. Letters have been sent out to

the addresses that I had, however.
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.- of the well, and a copy of_the AFE“éﬁd so forth'will be fur-

the weil.

Q- Mr. Hébéft}‘We wiliihand>you ﬁhat‘s been
marked Exhibit No. Three and ask vou to describe what that
is, please?

A This is the letter that I wrote out to all the
inter’est owners in that 40-acre tract, making an offér to
lease their interests for a $50-per—nét—minera1 acre for a
five-year lease and 3/16th royalty.

Q ~ That letter is representative of the contact
that vou have éttempted to have with all these minearal
owners that vou do know their whereabouts?

A 'éhat's correct.

Q - Tender Exhibit No. Four, and ask you to describ#
what that is aﬁd'its purpose, please?

A This is a letter that will make the Opportunityv’
of the interest owners to éifhersleaSe or tb4participate in

Q . And it is your intention to mail this letter
to allwknOWn;interest’OWnetéximmediatéIy'fblloWing this
hearing, is it not? e ;

A  That's correct. S . T

é | And‘tﬁat‘létéér points out £hat:you will éiﬁﬁer‘
seek to obtain'an‘¢ii and gasﬂiease from all“these parties,
or they are given the right to participate in the driiling
nished along with your letter? g
A That's correct. That's correct..

MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, that's all I

haVe of this witness.
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'BY MR. NUTTER:

CROSS EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Hebert, I noticed that your Exhibit No.
Two and also your Exhibit No. Four carry references to the
southwest}qﬁérter of thetnorfhwéSt quarter, which has been
corrected with ink pn‘the typed cbpy. Now, were the notices
sent correctly?

A Yes., Thére is an 80-acre tract, 40 acres of
hich is witnin this prdrati6n¥ﬁhit,'inclu&iﬁd:the southwest
of the northwest and the northiwest of the sduthwest.:

Q I see that reference is made in Exhibit No.
Three to both of those 40-acre tracts.

A Yes. The oWnershié is tﬁroughout £he 80 acres.

Q I see. So actuvally even if this error were
there, i; wouldn't make any material difference aS‘far'aé‘

ing the letter?

A- - That's correct. The letter that I had did make |

reference to both of those 40-acre ;ractsl'

_ 'MR{,DICKERSON= Mr{’Hebe_rt}_ if I understood
you correctly, the title is uniform to both'thejnOrthﬁést-
southwest quarter and the southwest-northwest quarter of
Section 27, is that right? '

B ‘A That's correct.
BY MR. NUTTER: ‘
Q ,What'totaiipérééntqu of this 40-acre tract

has been leased by*Yates, and what percentage'is still out-

standing?

o
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‘A Within the 40-acre tract there is approximately
three-and-a-half aéres that have not Leen leased to date.

0 That would be three-ahd-a—halfAnot mineral
acres?

A That is correct, and that is representéd -
the ownership is represénte& at thehlastfpage on Exhibit
Two. |

o) Well, I don't see it there.

A I have not quoted the acreage on that. I merely|

4

‘1 “i:.’ .:",‘.:’ i i 3% - . a1
say that the following interests have not been leased..

Q But it adds up to three—and—a-half?A
A That's right, approximately.
Q Okay. Just as a matter of curiousity, some of

these’ people that have like 240,- 436,800th's of é”léase) and
you offered them $50-an-acre,"h0w much'were"voﬁ offering
thenm for their interest? |

A I offered one of them abOut‘$7-i/2'by the time

]
Y

. Tl PR 3 - N o : .
the fractional intcraosts were cavried out.

I didn't think it would be that

MR. DICKERSON: One further question, Mr. Exam—

iner. Mr. Hebert, on what hasis was this Exhibit No. Two

UL WITNESS: Prebared on the basis of the
correSpohdence that I had with the lessors and conversations
that' I had with primarily the Johnson, Virgil Johnson, in

determining the heirship of victor Thomas and Susan Johnson.

MR. DICKERSON: You also had a title pending on

b RN T e s R S e it SR

!
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well as royalty owners in this well?

o

<
ot
d

this acreage?
THE WITNESS: That is correct, ves.
BY MR. NUTTER:
‘ Q Mr. Hebert, these people that are belng pooled
have the minerals in fee, is that correct’

A Yes.

Q and they will'be working—intérest.qwners as

A ThathfcoerCt.

Q Now, the acreage, or the interest that Yates
have acquired in this 40-acre tract are committed to Nix
and to the well, is that correct?

" A That is correct.

Q So the only outstanding thing we_havéwhere'ig
this list of people that as royalty and working-interest |
owners control three-and-a-half mineral acfes?r

).\ Yes, and we have atfempted to reach them througHl

Q Thefé hasn't actually been any rejection of
your offer? |
A~ That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questions,

Mr. Hebert may be excuse'“

MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, I will move the-
admission of Exhiﬁité‘dne;rfwo, Three and Four.

kb'lgl‘i.g;NUT"I‘ER: 'Exhibi‘ts One through Four will be | - |

i
ok
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“not?

No. Six, and ask you to please describe what that is?

- a uniformly used shale marker throuqhout the Eddy County

shown in red on the down-aip wells. The up-dip wells that

admitted in evidence.

MR. DICKERSON: I call Mr. Bjll Ford, please.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DICKERSON:

o] ~ Will you state your name and occdéétion,
please? ” _
| A Bill Ford, a Consulting Geologist out of Mid-
land, Téxas. “

Q Mr. Ford, you have previouslvy qualified and

testified before this 0il Conservation Commission, have you

' N YeSy,Sir}

Q I will hand you what has been marked Exhibit

A You've got No. Five on here.
Q Five, I'm so}ry. It is No. Five.
A Exhibit No. Five is a structure map of the area

in question on the top of the lower lMorrow series, which is .

area. -As you can see, it shows just reqional dip acrossfthé

M

.. . L e ey P I BN et
entire areay  In additien to whidnh, the rccovery of watarvie .3

aré'producihq are circled in orange. Those that have al-

ready been abandOned’are shown with an‘abandoned svmbleih
orange. There is arred'daShed=1ine éoming down thioﬁqh the
proposed acredge showing a gas-water contaéﬁ,of minus-5(837.:

Bclow that is a green dashed line showing a definite 100-
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. ! percent water contact at minus-5,908.
e R 2 o What bearing on this application for an ex-
3 ception to the special pool rules or an amendment thereof

4 does this Exhibit depict?

12 _‘Vbid the gas-water contact?

131 ‘A That is correct. The further west that. you

) 5 ; A The spec1a1 pool rules requlre that a well be
6 drilled in elther the northwest or the southeast quarters'
of the Section., As can be seen from this exhibit, the
i E ‘ o ’ southeast quarter would be‘extremely hi@h-risk,es‘to beinq
. ’E 8 water—bearlnq out of the lower Iorrow sands, which is the
: ;é 8 target for this project.
ﬂg*'*'f_;) ‘é §= 104 Q So the 51qn1f1rance of thls map is that the
| ; .% gg n proposed location is lying further to the west so as to a=-
; 2 ’
:
1

~cango, the less chance you will have of obtaining water,

'SALLY WALTON BOYD
. CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

;03¢ Plazn Blanea
Santa-fe,

14
. ‘and the better chance you have Of making a goud HOLEow §as
well.
16 :
Q Ask vyou to refer to what has been marked as
1T e :
Exhlblt No. Six and please descrlbe thls Exhlblt?
13 k A Exhlblt NO.ISlx is a qross 1sopao map of the ,
i5 '~sands present in the lower Morrow, whlch is productlve

20 1throughout ‘most of the fleld. As can be seen from this
21 EXhlblt, you have good thlck sandbars to the west with a

?very‘thrn sand condltlon going north-south through the cen-

s :
_ 23 ter of the map, in addition to which the cunulative produc-"
Qﬁ & tion fiqures on the wells through 1/1/78 are shown under
24| 4 ,
‘ _that.
25 ) , .
’ As can be seen, the thickness of the sand has |,

iy, SNl o el e e B ;
T Tenmr SPE SRS el L R
LR Pl

- RN
A
#
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'ment: in additiOn to whidh, the‘HQndo:Drillipg¥Compaﬁy,

'Bassett Burney Well in Section 26 is shown to be 100-percent

up-dip, we see that by getting above a minus-5,840 the well .

poge 14

a’direct bearing on the total amount of production that
has been accumulated. For example, in Section 15, where
we have our thickest sand conditions, we have a well that hag
produced over 1ll-billion cubic feet. As we thin, coming
stréiéht to 'the south, we go to 7-billion, S-biiiioh, and
‘down to 2.4-billion. -‘

The map also indicates that we will, in the
soﬁth half of Section 27, obtain thicker and better sand
conditionsmthe furthe: west we go, just as we would in
getting away from the water.

0 Please refer to Exbibit No. Seven and state
what that depicts?
| A | Exhibit No. Seven ié very simply a map swaingk
the 1§cation‘of,£hewtﬁkee'CrOSSéseétions to come.

Q And hand'yéu“Eiﬁibit No. Eight marked BB-Primc,
4id refer'to that with*fefefgnde to the Exhibit No. Seven,"
please? |

A Okay. This is a crpss-seCtioﬁ'gbinq'di¥ectly
through -- or Vifﬁuaily”thrbﬁgh the proposed acreage in the
south,half of ‘Section 27. vShaded in orange across the whole
@ap ére the'iqwé;jMo#:ow‘sands,Vsq tﬁat vou can see how as
you go from the well on the extreme east to the well on the .

extreme west, you get considerable additional sand‘develpbﬁ

water-bearing by ‘drill-stem test.:

'VGbihg‘to the well in Section 27, immediatély

B g et e baari i R v

il
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Page 15
was completed water~free for 9-billion and therefore we

have a - ar as tlils praticular cross-

!

section is concerned, somewhere in which the actual gas-

water contact will be 6btained. The other two wells on the
cxtreme west are simply put in‘ﬁﬁere to shéw‘the better sand
conditions the further that\you go to the west.
Q Well, now, Mr. Ford, I hand you Exhibit No. 9
and please brleflv descrlbe it w1th reference to Exhlblt
No. Seven.
A This Exhibit is an east-west cross-section

further to the north, simply showing that if you make an

east-west section to the north of the area, through the area,l’

and as AA Prime will shOWlthrBﬁgh}ﬁﬁe south of the area, you
have the similar sand conditions improving to the west all
field. As you can

the way across the entire portion of this

| 4
'frdm“Well No.fOne‘bn the rlqht to the 1aq+ wall on the
left, the standard No. One Martln, you can drastlcallv see
the improved . eand‘condltlons. }
Q Lastly, hand you Exhibit'Ne.'Ten and’please
describe it with reference to No. Seven.
A Exhibit No." ‘Ten 1s alsoinieast—west cross-sec~

The maln 1mportance of thlB is

that it does have two wells on the extreme <ight part of'the
- cross-section that had sand development, but the sub-sea

‘”aétun was suff élently 1ow that the wells produced water

from the Lower Morrow Series. The one well in Section 4,

Samny Dam No, One Fanny, was completed from the Morrow, but

it is from the upper Morrow as shown by the perforations on

-

‘-«‘-v‘:"».‘ﬁfﬁéﬁngﬂ‘. s
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‘analysis of these Exhibits, what risk factors enter into the

ing that itkis‘impOSSible to absolutely define the gas-water

contact. But it appears at this stage that the gas

‘the west half.

interpretation of these Exhibits, support the proposed loca-

Samsssa : e R R P

16

Page
the low. 7 ;
Ad. Mr. Ford, were these Exhibits prepared by yeu
or under your direction? ﬂ
‘A Yes, they were.
Q And are vyou familiar with the facts underlining

in the abbiicatidhifor ﬁhe’exception to the special pool
rules that we are making in this proceeding?
A Yes, sir. ~
Q And you are employed, are you noit, and appechr
before this 0il Conservation Division on behalf of Hondo
Drilling Company?
Yes, éir, i am,: as a consﬁitaht.

A
Q Mr. Ford, in your opiﬂidh and‘based'on'YOur\

LI
T

drilling of this proposed Morrow test?

Lom AR B B O R A Tink VO M /SR
i+ TVICT AL A r CL!:J.J.‘,.L.N” AU I (SR YV, Sy WEF W F U SOy L LV

first‘Exhibit, I think this is the most significant in show-

contact is of such a néttxe that any well drilleq.in the~e§stf;;

half of the south half would'be extremely high-risk and a

very hazardous location as far as water-free completion.

I would even qo so far as to say that there is some risk in
Q In your opiﬁioh, do these Exhibits, in your

tion that we seek in this proceeding? o

A Yes, sir.

o e S S
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‘which is the subject of the compulsory pooling application

- 25 feet‘abcverthe toprof

.but as you can see from the isopac map on Exhlblt Six, that

0  cCan you ehe:ecterize tHe risk 1nv¢1§éé'£n'
diilling this well in terms of whether it is a high risk?

A I would say very high-risk.

Q And in your opinion, Qould a penalty of 200-
percent in addition to reasonable well cost for the interest
be reasonable?

A I thirk so. Probably 300-percent.

Q Mr. Ford, in the alternative, the’application
filed in this proceeding seeks to have the pool rules for
the Atoka~Pennsy1vaniah.Pool amended to éonform to the
statewide Rule 104, in which case the proposed loeation
sought here would‘be a standatd location.- Do*you‘have'an
oplnlon whether or not an amendment to those rules would be
advantageous for development of this area?

A ‘I think that it would. There is no quastion
that it would in this particular case in the south half of

27.kfFor examnle. the north ‘half of Sectlon 33 The well

that was drllleq there reached a total depth of approxlmatelyﬁ

he Lo wei horruw.“It was Bsu

e

on the electrlc logs to make an estlmated pcint for the

structure map. It cannot be proven how much sand is present,

locatlon appears to be a very favorable locatlon for addi-"
tional Lower Morrow productlon;' Yet“it is- 1n~the northeast;
quarter and could not be drilled w1thout an addltannal

hearlng‘

v 'y,eMR. DICKERSON& Mr} Examiner, that's all the
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'“Morrow, but it did not penetrate the lower Morrow, which

12

be excused.

[
o

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

SR e o L A e e £

Q' Mr. Ford, you make reference to the we11>thet
had been drllled in Section 33, dldn t you’> - |

‘A Yes. It shows on there as an 6il well. The
well was completed, if I remémber correctly, out of the

Graybird. It was drilled through the upper part of the

is the productive sand in this ‘immediate area.
Q So on your Exhibit you say "Not Drilled", you

mean not drilled to the Morrow?

,

A" That's correct, not drilled sufficiently deep
s lower Morrow forimation.
MR. NUTTER: Okay. " That’s what I was “getting

confused on. Are there any questions of Mr. Ford? He'ﬁay

MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examlner, at this time I .
move ‘the. admlssion of Exhlblts Five through Ten.
MR NUTTER: Exhlblts Five through Ten will "be

admltted in evidence.

MR, DICKERSON- I'm sorrv, I do have addltlonal
questlons of Mr. Ford pertalnlng to the" superv1sory cost of

the proposed Hondo Drllllnq Company Operatlons.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DICKERSON:
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Q Mr. Ford, hand you Exhibit No. Twelve and will.
you briefly describe what ﬁhis depidis?

A You got Eleven.

Q Bleven, I'm sorry.

A This is a standard AFE for the drilling of
thls well.

Q This was prepated by Hondo Drilling Company,

was it not?

A Vag. air.
A yes,;, sir.

Q Do you have knowledge of the experience of

Hondo Drilling Company both as a drilling contractor and

Operator in Eddy County?
A I have what I would say is general knowledge
They operate wells.

of thelr - veq They have done con-

51derable drllllng in Eddy County.

Q And they, to your knowledge, are experlenced Lni~

drllllnq and operatlnq Morrow test.gas wells?
Q - Exhibit No.

Twelve, Mr. 'Ford, is a blank form

1977 AAPL model form ooeratlng agreement. Is it ydﬁr under-

standing that Hondo Drillinq Company and the’ofher WOrking-’

‘in this" proposed venture 1ntend to execute

»that form operatlng agreement only w1th ‘the amendments ne-

cessary-for the agreement of the partxes?
A Yes, sir.

Q  And Hondo has requested and generally charges

““in this area supervisory cost on the COPAS 1974 AécountinQ:

Procedure Form there attached of $2,000 for drilling wells

T s S i e e st N DL
- R L R

W e e S s oy

D
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: L and $300 for producinag wells; iec that corraci?
2 A Yes, sir.
] 0 Mr. Ford, in your opinion will the granting
4 ¢f this application in this proceeding prevent waste and prd-‘
5 tect correlative rights?
. . A Yes, sir. | |
MR. DICKERSON: Mr. Examiner, I have no further
T : '
Ll Saudstions.”
8 MR, NUTTER: (ir. Ford, have the other working- .
9

interest o’ﬁrﬁeré who are a party to this agreement agreed to

0 this $2,300? This Exhibit here is blank. It hasn't been

ofs.
SE: ‘
nﬁ:é n filled out in any respect.
Zos | | . 4 |
Qgg 1 12 o THE WITNESS: I can't answer that for sure, sir
<git "y 3 |
3 gf 13 but I do not think they have.
i ;ggi " MR. DICKERSON: Mr, Examiner. I might sav that
ngs” L R S SEIRTICAED S USRI PPN S
T o the détails -— Hondn Drillias Oamnane  €on the o000 T has R
15 B : ' : ; S
a working-interest percent farm-outs from Mr. Ralph Nix and :
‘ some of his associates in this proposed venture, and some of \
© ‘17 L SRR : o ; : EERESR BT Dyl ‘
the details concerning the nature of Hondo's interest have |
18 ‘not been detailed. Ya_t’es Petroleum Corporation and Ralph
19| Nix are familiar with this p;dbos“ed supervisory cost.
20 MR. NUTTER: Has any of the volunteer working-
21 ] interest owners agreed to it?
” MR. DICKERSON: It has not been executed by any |
| varties.
-1 AR MR. NUTTER: They're familiar with it and they'nb
' familiar with this blank form, but they haven't agreed to
s ‘ , '
$2,3007?
. > PR e e S - 4 e e e i e e ""“"""»‘-‘;«bm;n.q:x.‘...;;-,;..-,._;,»i
b TN | Fi g v e v i e =
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MR. DICKERSON: Yes, sir, but that is the pro-

2 posal that will be submitted to all parties.

3 MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions of 1
4 Mr. Ford? He may be excused again.
i ‘ MR. DICKERSON: MNove the Exhibits Eleven and
Twelve.
8 . . . B . B
‘ MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits Eleven and
7 5 '
Twelve will be admitted in evidence.
8 " UL i . . » TR, . ey .
MR. DICKERSON: We have nothing further. 3

MR. NUTTER: You're not going to call that

a 3: 10 fourth witness?
0 ;g‘ AN ; MR. DICKERSON: No, sir. '
ggei 12 : MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they :
<g 0 : . ST o :
. 3:, 131 'wish to offer in Case No. 6412? We will take the Case
-8 L) .
-l 2o O R s O SIS e gt .
«,U“§'~ L under advisement with a 15-minute recess.
. A1 14 : g =
it t BN ® S : : :

o (Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, STEFANIE XANTHULL, a court reporter, DO HERESY ﬁ
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing besfore the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

ability, k"hoWledée, and skill, from my notes taken at the-

time of the hearing.

Vi,SiOﬂ

oil Conservation Di

B B v S e




g o | STI‘\AT’Ek 'CJ‘F'NEAW» MEXICO
3 '-’,s‘;}g@ ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

o i § OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

non POST GRHCE BOX 28 ‘
gow STATE LANG OFFICE BULOING '
NICK FRANKUN ‘ BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

7-2434
SECRETARY January 17, 1979 0N 02

Mr. Chad bickerson Re: ,CA°E No‘———qréﬁnﬁr
Losee, Carson & Dickerson ORDER NO. -
Attorneys at:Law

Post Cffice Box 2397 .. Ly ;

Artesia, New Mciico 88210 Applicant:

Ralph Nix

Dear Sir:

EnClosed”herewithzére two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd

‘COpyaof order also sent to:

_ Hobbs 0GC x
l Artegia OCC *®
Aztec 0OCC

‘Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

casz‘uo; 6412

APPLICATION OF RALPH NIX FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION,
OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, AN AMENDMENT
TO POOL RULES, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXYCO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing At 9 a.m. on Dacambar on

- NOW, on this léth day of January, 1979, “the Divinion
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
rcz::nendation- of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
pr ses,

- rxnnss

(1) That due public notice havinq been givan as roquixed
by law, the Diviesion has ju:isdiction of thi- cause and ‘the
subject matter ‘thereof, - . : o :

ths 8/2 of .Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NHPH,

’ Atoka-?annsylvnnian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) ‘That the applicant further seeks apptov:l for the

the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section
27, or in the alternative, the rescission of the Atoka~
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool Well Location Ruies to permit the dril-
ling of the subject well at the above~described location,
which is in conformity to the General Well Location Rules for
the Pennsylvanian formation in southoale New Mexico.

(4) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
t0 cause a well to be drilled in the 8/2 of said SQction 27.

e Dot it e gL

1978, at santa Fe, New uexico, bafore Exaniner Daniel Ss. Nuttar. ‘

(2) That the applicant, Ralph Nix, loek. an ordcr pooliug
all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying

unortnodox iocation Of the unit weil at a point 660 feet from =

{8) ‘That thers a:s intersst cwners An the propowed p:orntlon
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
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Order No. R-5909

(6) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary walls, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of
each interest in szaid unit the opportunity to recover or re-
ceive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of
the gas in said pool, the subject application should be
approved by pooling all rineral interests, whatever they may
be, within said unit.

(7) That Hondo Drilling Company should bé'designatad
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(8) That any non-conaenﬁing woriing interest owner gshould

1ike afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well

costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production. :

(9) That any non—consenting working 1nterest ownar that
does not pay his . share of estimated well costs should have

‘||withheld from produotion his share of the reasonable well costs -
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reagonable charge , o
lifor the risk. 1nv01Ved ‘in tha drillifg of the wall, ; TR

(10) That any non-consonting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonablo
wazl costs in the absence of such objection. :

any noa-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount

|ithat reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
'||should receive from the operator any amcunt that paid nntinatad

well costs axceed reasonable well costs.

(12) That $2000. 00 per wonth while drilling and $300. 00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined’ fixed rates);  that the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the ‘proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributgblo to ‘each non-
consenting working intarest, and in addition thereto, the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production. the

the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,

|lattributable to each non-conlenting working interest.

{13) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and -
proof of ownership.

Do e i R B L bk e

(11) That :oxlowxng determination of rsascnazble well costs, .

proportionate share of actual expenditures required for opexating -
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{14) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which aaid unit is
dedicated on or before April 1, 1979, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDBRBD:

- {1) That all mineral 1nterests, whatever they may be,
in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the S/2 of Section
27, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Atoka-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a
standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660
feat from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of
said Section 27, said unorthodox location also baing hereby

’_ app:oved.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, ‘that the oparator of said unit shall

|lcommenice the drilling of said well on or hefore the first day

Pf April, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
2aid well with duc diligence to a depth sufficient to tqqt

Hene rennnylvanian formation;.

PuOVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence ng of said well on or before the first day
of April, 1979. Order (1) of this order shall be null and void .
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a
time extenlion from thc Diviuion £or good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said woll not be drill.d to

completion, or abandomment, within 120 days after commencement
reof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
nd show cause why Order (1) of this order ahould not be

escinded,

o (2) That Hondo Drilling Company 1: hereby denignated the
Lporator of the subject well and unit. ‘

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish |
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an ltemized schedule of estimated wcll costs. _

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
,stinntod well costs is furnished to him, any non-conlanting
porking intersst owner shall have the right to pay his share
£ estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
hare of reasonable well costs out of produoction, and that any
uch owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain iiable for operating costs but shall
hot be 11able for risk charges. i
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(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
sts within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
© objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following re-
ceipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
eagonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an
bjection to actual well cosis withis said 45-day period the
ivision will determine reasonable well costs after public

otice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
ble well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

1as paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided ,
bove shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
hat reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
eceive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

stimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

/th‘ (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
e

following costs and charqes from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonablc well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
intare#t owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of eltimatod well eosts ia
furnished to him. 4

" (B) As a charge foxr the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu~
table to eack non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the

.sch;i:lo of sstimated well costc is tnrnishod
o .

(8) Thut the operator shall distribute said costs and
Hharges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
e well costs.

(9) That $2000,00 per month while drilling and $300 00

er month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
or supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
ereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
hare of such supervision charges attributable to each non~
nsenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator

}is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate




-s-
Case No, 6412
Order No, R~5909

share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not irn excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consentxng working 1ntorest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral intarest shall be con-
sidered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one~eighth
- o B

(1/8) royalty interest for the purnose af allocating costs and
charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
lout of production shall ke withheld only from the working
interests share of producticn, and no costs or charges shall

e withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subjoct
011 which are not disbursed for any reason ahall immediately
placed in eserow in EAdy County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thoreof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
Eddross of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
{rat ﬂnnﬂl(ﬁ wit+h qn(ﬂ ssorow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
try of such further orderl as the Divinion may deem nacaslary.

DONE at Santa re, New Mexico, on ‘the day and year horcin—
de-ignatod. . :
TE OF NBW MEXICO
(\ CONSBRVATI ISION

14 ,

444444
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TITLE TO MINERALS
BW/4_8W/4 Section 27,
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, N. M P.M.

THE FOLLOWiNG INTERESTS HAVE BEEN LEASED:

)Flrst Presbyterlan Church of Arte51a, New
_ Mexico, a corporation -". . . . . . . . - s .. . . 145600/436800
Leslie W. Skuzie and Cathrin Hoffman Skuzie, ,

hiswife . & & ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o o s o« o o o o o« « » .145600/436800
The heirs and devisees of A. L. Johnson, deceased,

who appear to be: T '

' Madge Cautham Johnson . o « o o o o o« » o o o & 1820/436800
Alton L. JOMNSON « + ¢ o o o = o o v o o o o o o 1092/436800
"Bertha Johnson Bradford . « o« « o o o o & o o o 1092/436600

Susie Johnson JUstin . « v o« v o o o o o o s o 1 1092/436800
Hallie Mae Johnson Witt . . ¢ ¢ o ¢'¢ o o o o o 1092/436800
Homer A. JONNSON ¢ 4 « o o o o o o o o s o o o o 1092/436800
The heirs and devisees of W. W. Johnson and Jewell
~ McClellan, both deceased. who appears to be Jocl o :
McClellan, Jr. and Mary Lee McClellan, his wife . . 7280/436800
“The heéixs and devisees of A. R. Johnson, deceased, '
‘who appear to be:
Audrey W. Johnson . . . ¢ s o o » s o6 5 o o @ 1456/436800
Alta Johnson WisdOm .« + « v o ¢ o o o o o & o o 1456/436800
J. V. Johnson, deceased, and Tera Owens, his - B
~wife, now remarried . .. « . o o b b . . L 1456/436800
Ethel Johnson Barker « « « « o o o« o o ¢ o o o o 1456/436800
V. A, JORNSON & v o v o o o o o o o & & . o s 1456/436800
The heirs and devisees of Alice Johnson Vernon, '
deceased, who appear to be: -
We Eo VEINOM « &+ ¢ o o o o o o s o o o o o o o o 2426-~2/3
- : , 436800
A. L. VEXNON % & o ¢ o o o o o o o o« o o o o o o 2426-2/3
436800
Arthur Vernon . . ¢ o o o o o o o o o o s o o o 2426-2/3
e ' 436800
- The heirs and devisees of Serena Johnson Thompson,

deceased, who appear to be: v ‘

Oleta WellS « ¢ v v v o o 2 o o o o o o 5 o o o 1040/436800

Carvel ThOMPSON ‘¢ « v o o o o o o o o o o o o » 1040/436800

Marlin ThOMPSON "« 4 &+ « o o o o o « o o o o o & 1040/436800

Juanita Willeford . . . . « ¢ ¢ ¢ v o o o o« & & 1040/436800

George ThOMPSON « « 4 ¢« v o« o o o o o o o o o o 1040/436800

Lynn MCKOWEN + o o ¢ s s o s o ¢ o o o o o o o o 1040/436800
: Carroll ThOmMPSON « + v o« o o o o s o o o o o o o 1040/436800
The heirs and devisees of Berry Johnson, deceased,

‘who appear to be: ,
Mary Johnson Clark . + + o 6 o o o o o o o o o & 1365/436800
Exer Johnson, a/k/a Exia Johnson Scott . . . . . 1183/436800
GuYJOhnson ® & e s 2 & * e e ® & o ¢ v e e » o 1183/436800
LaVeta Johnson AbbOtt .« « « o o o o ¢ o o s o & 1183/436800

Aqu.i.lla JOhnSon‘ ® o o+ o e s e o e % gy 43:'837“‘3‘6‘800‘"""
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e i e S e

\TaCk W. i'icCaW » ‘a ¢ o o 0 . . . . . - - s 2 * e "e °
Doxothy G. KEMPEr . « ¢ 4 o o o o o o s o s o o o o
Randy Patterson . . . . e e o s e o & s o s e =
Budd H. Hebert and Doris A. Hebert, his wife, as
joint tenants . . . « ¢ ¢ 4 e e . bt e et e o o o o

° Ray Hal 1 Beck L > * L d * . - L ] L] * L d L] L] * * L] . - [

'l’nvrtr neo!{ e eiaiallel 8 Al e @ 8 e e'le e e 0 e ® o

Dave Harle . . o ¢ ¢ o oo o o o a5 o s s o s o

Randy Harris . ... . o s s s o o s s e s e e o

Eddie M. Mahfood and Shlrley A. Mahfood, his wife,
‘as joint tenants . .. ¢ . o0 e e e e e e e

JOhnny Morgan . LN . e @ . * . & e ‘s o e o @ o >

B. W. Harper and Ruthe Harper, his wife, as joint
tenants . . o« ¢ ¢ ¢ o b e e 6 e o o e s e s 0 e s
Scott E. Wilson and Cynthia M. Wilson, his wife, as
Joint tenants . . . . . o . 0 0 e e e e e e e .o
J. E. Gatlin Estate by Walter L. Cooper,
AdministratoX . . o « o o« o o o s s o o o o & o
The heirs and devisees of J. W. Barnett, deceased,
who appears to be Vesta A. Barnett Paness . . . .
W. E. Justice and Robbie L. Justice, his wife . . .
Carmex, Inc. T P
Eugene NearbuUrXg . . o« « « o o o o s o o o o ¢ o o »

TmL. Ingram . el v ieie e rin s el e o e o s e e e

4095/436800
4095/436800
1820/436800

”1820/436800

3185/436800

1820/436800

1820/436800
1820/436800

3185/436800
1820/436800

3185/436800
2275/436800
1680/436800

1680/436800

1680/436800

5460/436800
3640/4368@0

3640/436800 - will |
carry his interest




TITLE TO MINERALS

" NW/4 BW/4 Section 217,
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P M.

THE FOLLOWING INTERESTS HAVE NOT BEEN LEASED:

Ruby JOhnson StOWEXS . « « « ¢ o o o o o« o o o o o o
Ve Co CRXON &+ 4 ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o o s o o o0 o o o
We S. Partin . ¢ ¢ o ¢ o o o o o o o o o s o o o o «
J. Do ThOMAS « ¢ o o o & o s ¢ o o s o o s o o o o o
The heirs and devisees of [ ‘
who appear to be:
George Hindman . . . + o v e o ¢ o o o o o « o o
" E. E. Hindman . . . . . . . ~
W. R. Hindman . « ¢ ¢« ¢ v v 4 4o ¢ o s o o o o «
Stant Hindman . . . «. ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o s ¢ o o o «
Laura Pearl Littrell . . « « . .+ « . &
Mary Etta WeeksS .+ & ¢ ¢ o ¢ e 6o ¢ o o o o o =
Othelia SCoggins . . ¢ o o o o o o o o o & o o o
,The heirs and devisees of '
‘who appear to be: . _
Altha Mary TYSON . « « s « o o o o s o o o » o o
Wilma Jocile Blake o v ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o« o o o
The heirs and devisees of John Steel, a/k/a
~ Steele, who appear to be:
James Perry Steele . v v ¢ ¢ v o o o o« 0 o 0 o o
Stanley Gosa Steele . ¢ o ¢ v 4 ¢ o o ¢ o o o o
Mary Edna TANTEY o o « o o« o o o o o o« o o o o o
John Boyd Steeie, Jr. d e e e e e e
The heirs and devzsees of R. M. Baxter .and Della
Stevens Baxter, his ‘'wife, both deceased, who
appear to be: 2
....... Bawter | . .00 oL s s s s s s e e
Creda Baxter Ring « & o ¢ o ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o o
- The heirs and devisees of A. Coleman, deceased,
who ‘appear to be: ’ - g
Minnie Coleman . . « « « ¢ ¢ & o ¢ o o0 o o o o
Ruthe C. Martin . . . ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢ o s o o »
ROSS E. COLEMAN .+ v o & o « o o o = ¢ o o o o »
Margaret Pltcher o o e o s e 4 o 8 o s 4 s e o =
Elizabeth MaloNEY ¢ « o ¢ « o o o o o o o o o o
Robert A, COleman .« + « o « o o o o « o o« o o
‘The heirs and devisees of J. W. Watson and Beulah
Skeiton Watson, his w1fe, both deceased, who
appear to ha:
Pauline Watson Newton ., . . « . .
Martha Watson Watkins . . ¢« ¢ ¢« ¢ & ¢ ¢ o o o &
Beulah Watson DOoyle . « « « « v ¢ o o o o o o o
Lena Faye Copeland WatSon . « . +» « 4+ v o o & &
The heirs and devisees of Rufus Morgan
Watson, who appear to be Madge Waits
Johnson Watson, John William Watson,
Rufus W. Watson, Madge Watson Dover,
Mary Margaret Watson Courson and Thomas >
W. Watson . &+ « v &+ ¢ & &« o & -

~4368/436800

1183/436800

1680/436800
1680/436800
1680/436800

240/436800
240/436800
240/436800
240/436800
240/436800
240/436800
240/436800

o

420/436800
1260/436800

4207436800
420/436800
4207436800
A20 /A Q‘ﬂnﬂ

.t o e

. 840/435800

840/436800

4207436800
252/436800
252/436800
252/436800
252/436800
252/436800

4368/436800

4368/436800
4368/436800
4368/436800




E. C.Hindman . . . . . . . v v v v v s o o o o . .

N. H. Trout . . . . . . . i i 0 e 6 e e v e v s v s

The heirs and devisees of Bertha Johnson Ferguson,

deceased, who appear to be:

Thelma AACOCK « ¢ o & ¢ o o o o o o o « o o

Floy@ FEXguson . . . . o « o v o o o o o . -

Cora Belle Rader . . « v v v v o o o o o o o »

- Howard Ferquson . . ... . . . e ie e .

Lirda Thomsorn, a married woman, sole and only

heir of Roy Ferguscn and Mary Ferguson, his

wife, both deceased . . « «. v ¢ o v o o . .

Independent Co-Executrixes of the estate of Susie
M. Beaty, being: : C

Nancy Beaty Loveless . . . « 4 o v v o o o o .

vDorothy Beaty AKerS .+ ¢ ¢ o v o o o s o o o &

Inez Beaty Stevens . « . v v 2 o o o v o o o .

1680/436800
1680/436800

1456/436800
1456/436800
1456/436800
1456/436800

1456/436800

2426-2/3
436800
2426-2/3
436800
2426-2/3
436800

o i,




PRESIZENT
MARTlh YATES, I

e -~

! s 3.1 k-;a' | o o R - T e e BRREEE SR e
: 77 T - . JOHN A, VATES
/ [": d-qmi"'g:qjk" k Vice PRESIDING ,
"" 3:5 41-\}‘:‘]’3;.':‘ fiﬁ\i : B, W HARPER e

SEC..TREAS.

. 207 SOUTH" FOU!«YH SIREET
ARTESIA. NEW Moo 55290

TELEPHONE (503) 746.355¢

September 1, 1978

Ms. Martha W. Watkins
1120 SH 1st Street
Cooper, Texas 75432

Re: 0il and Gas Lease
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM
Section 27: SHLNWY, NWLSWL R
'Eddy County, New NexIco

Déar Ms. Natkins:

Yates Petroleum Corporatlon is interested in see1ng that a_we]l ‘gets
drilled in Section 27 that would incliide your mineral interests.
Until your interests are ‘leased; however, it will be difficult to
put together a deal to drill a well. We would, therefore, like to
extend an offer to lease your mineral interests under the above cap-
tioned ‘1ands. This will enable you to receive roya]ty on-any well
drilled that includes your acreage.

We are prepared to offer $50 00 per net mineral acre for a’ five year
lease providing for 3/16 rqya]ty

In "the event ‘this offer is of 1nterest to you, I am’ enc]osihg an

011 and ‘Gas lease and a draft to cover the bonus and rentals, If
the lease looks satisfactory" please s1gn it and have it notar1zed
‘then sign the draft and send” tne originais to: :

erst Nat16ha1 ‘Bank

P. 0. Drawer AA.

AV‘*‘% ias uew :aexmo 88210
Attention: Mr. Brent Hammett

for co]]ect1on.

Dur tlt]e information may be out of date, 50 p]ease be sure to check

the lease thoroughly before s1gn1ng and returning. = If you have any

nuast1ons, please call me co]]ect at the above number and I shall
teinpt to answer them. -

L -
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i, Martha W. W
September 1, 1978
Page 2.

Our thanks for your time and consideraticn of this request.

Very truly yours,

Jack ¥. McCaw
Land Dopartment

By: Budd H. Hebert

BHA/pr
Enc.

<
s
N
<
N
N
¥
o N
s
;
i
RS s PR SR B o e KA 0 A0 T B L e i SRR L T Y1 T e s A A S M 3 e e o
2 -
o
. 1 e
o -




""""" $. P. YATES
MARTIN YATES. It
VICs  PAKSIDENY

FET S k"’iﬁiﬁf"
R R T

l" noam i B. W, HARPER
. . S2C. . TREAS,
207 SOUTH FOURTH STRELT
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO.es210
TELEPHONE 746 . 3358 W , :

2

N\
*
>

Dear

We believeé that you are the owner of the interest set forth
opposite your name on the attached Exhibit "A", covering the
HW/4 $iM/4 Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, N. M.P.M.
We do hereby offer to lease your intexest, at $50.00 per net
mineral acre bonus, for a five year lease, at 3/16ths royalty.

In the alternatlve, you may desire to participate in the drill-
ing of the Hondo Drilling Company John M. Kelly No. 1, which is
to be located in §/2 Section 27, described above. Attached as
Exhlblt "B" is a proposed AFE, setting forth your percentage

of estimated costs of this well, together w1th estimated total
"costs., If you exercise your right to participate in this ven-
ture, you will also be requlred to execute a joint operatlng
agreement. S ~

PRI P : ;
W"'""‘"‘“ 39 :”.:;1... fidhm e ucu_c: ucx.cux., yuu Will y.&.;aac auv.a.ac: L.uc

,under31gned of your electlon ‘in the above matter. If you dec1de
to lease on the-fore901ng terms, we will prepare and forward a
lease to° you, with draft attached.. 0therw1se, please X
with your check in the full amount of your share of estimated dry'
hole‘costs, and we will furnish you with ‘the operating ‘agreement’
and final AFE for execution.

Facriensd TN -

. PAERIT NO ,
N I S
. i o AR MBS0
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Very truly yours,

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

By:

Budd Rebert for
Jack W. McCaw
Land Department -
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Lease

Reason for Request

We11¢No:V

‘Location S/2, Sectioqygj,.__?qy_v;}_§r;1_§p 18 South, Range 26 East

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE (AFE)
Field Undesignated

& -~ Morrow

Formation

Gas Well

Drill and Complete Morrow

- INTANGIBLE COST

' Before Casing Point

(BCP)
or Dry Hole Costs

kfter Casing P
(ACP)
pr Completion

ACCEPTED BY:

company

1. Legal (Incl. NMOCC Heazingg, Title & etc.) $ 1,000.00 3
2. Surveying , ~15G.00
2. Daiages ‘ S
4. Dirt Work (Roads, location & etc.) 15,000.00 2,500.00
5. Contract Drilling: Footage @ 15.50 147,250.00 E
Day - 5 days X 3750 WDP_ (3650 WODP) 18,750.00 '3;,000.00 "
6. ‘Cement & Cement Servxces-
Surface - 5,000.00 :
“Intermediate - 10.000.00 ,
Production - - : : 8,000.00
7. Drilling Fluids: Water - 10,000.00
v ) Mud - 20,000.00
8. Drillstem Tests (5) Coring 10,000.00
9. Electric Logs 20,000.00 ~
10. Plugging 5,000. 00 <(5,000.00)
1l. Rental Equipment 5,000.00 3,000.00
12. Trucqug__ . 2,000.00 2,000.00
13. Geological & Eng1neering Superv151on 8,000.00 y
14. Contract,Lgpor,(Consultant engineer, roustabout, etc.) | = W seo——---
15. Perforating (Incl. tie inlog) ~ e
16. Well Stimu)ation (acid, fracturlng &etc.) .l emeee——— 20,000, 00 ,
1 17.  Workover or Pulling Unit I R -y 15,000.00
{ 18. ‘Exgense Reports and Overhead (Engineer, etec.) ~10,900.00 5,000.00
19. Insurance B .
20. Miscellaneous , - s 1,500.00 2,000.00
21. Contingencies {Includes 4% N.M. Sales Tax) S
o . TOSAL INTANGIBLE COST 288,650.00 67,500.00
TANGIBLE COST
22. Casing: Surface - 350 of 13 3/8" i 5.800.00
Intexmediate — 1250' of 8§ 5/8" 13,000.00
; Production - 9500' of 4 1/2" : 52,250. oo
23. Tubing 9500' of 2 3/8" 27.556.00
24. Wellhead Equ1pment : - 1,500.00 6,500.00
25. Production Packer 2, 500 00'
26. Separation Egu;pment 5
27. Tank Battery 2,500.00
2R, valwas, Fittings, Line Pive 3,500.00
-129_  pumping Egquipment S
| 30. Metering ‘Equipment 3,000.00
31. oOther - 7 i : 3
TOTAL TANGIBLE COST 3 20,300.00 5 112,800.00.
TOTAL COST OF WELL $ 308,950.00. $ 180,300.00
LESS CONTRIBUTIONS $ ' Dry Hole ' Completed Well!
NET COST OF WELL $  308,950.00 s 489,250.00
INTEREST SHARE $ $

APPROVED BYh”mhw.

IF APPROVAL 15 GIVEN, OPERATOR IS AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED AND THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTING APPROVAL
AGREES TO PAY FOR WORK REQUIRED IN PROPORTION TO UNDERSIGNED'S SHARE OF THE WORKING INTEREST.

B D s

By:

| pate




AAAPL I Li 610-1977
. & <t ;
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT
o 2
2 |
OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED
b 19 ]
OPERATOR
CONTRACT AREA '
COUNTY OR PARISH OF ' STATE «OF _ ‘ e

COPYRIGHT. 1977 — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM.  AAP.L NO, 610" 1977 REVISED
MAY 8E ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER

KRAFTBILT - PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74101
e e
i A A N 5y ,,55?.—‘{;:
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* A.ADPL. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

' GUIDANCE IN THE PREPABATION OF THI o
1. Title Page - Fill in blan}. as applicable.

‘ 2. Preamble, Page 1 - Name of Operator.

i

Atticle II - Exhibits:

(a) Indicate Exhlbits to be attached.

be deleted.

A P

4. Article IV.A - Txtle Examination - Select option as agreed to by the parties.

5. Article IV.B - Loss of Title - If “Jomt Loss” of Tlt]e is desired, the fo]lowmg changes should be made:
(a) Delete Articles 1V.B.1 and IV.B.2.
(b) Ariicle I¥.B.3 - Deleie phrase “otiier ihan tnose set forih in Ariicies IV.B.1 and IV.B.2 above”
(¢) Article VILF., - Change reference at end of the first grammatical paragraph from' “Article IV.B.2"” to

“Article IV.B.3.”

® \

Article V - Operatdr - Enter name of Operator.

Article VI.A - Initial Well:

(a) Date of commencement of drilling.
(b) Location of well.

(c) Obhgatlon depth.

=~

2

8. Article VLB.2.(b) - Subsequent ‘OperatioE 4 Enter penalty percentage as agréed to by parties.

9. Ariicle VILD.l. - Limitation of Expenditures . Select option- as agreed to by parties,

Article VII.D.3. - Limitation of Ek‘peﬁditures - Enter limitation of expenditure of Operator for single
project and amount above which Operator may furnish information AFE.

10

Article VILE. - Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Pavments - Enter royalty fraction as agreed to

11.. Artic]
by parlies. ' ’ , L IR

12, Article X, - Claims and Lawsuits - Enter claim limit as agreed'fo by pérties.

Articie Xiil, - Teiin of Agreoment:”
- (a) Select Option as agreed to by parties.
(b) If Optxon No. 2 is selected, enter agreed’ number of days in‘two (2) blanks. .

13

14. Signature Page - Enter effective date.
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L
II.
IIIL
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‘A. TITLE EXAMINATION

VI,

pcw>

VIIL

IX.

XL
XIiI.

X1l
X1V.

XV.
XVI.
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[ A.APL, FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article ‘ __ Title

10) 513043416 4 (o). £ SO .

EXHIBITS .
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

- ARIITN SYA c nvrm:-nvemq

A Ty
0, uau £AINLS Ao P25 JF O { R be ) S R . iy e e L e v b

iB INTEREST OF PARTIES IN COSTS AND PRODUCTION

TITLES

B. LOSS OF TI'I‘LE et et an e
* Failure’of Tltle

2 Loss by Noh:Payment or Erroneouq Pavmont nf Amounf Dun e e
B O RO Li0SSOS . oo e et er e et ee et oo e enn

OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR ...
B. RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF OPERATOR AND SELECTION OF SUCCESSOR ...

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator
2 Selectlon of Successor Operator ...
D. DRILLING CONTRACTS .....................................................................................

DRILLING AND ‘DEVELOPMENT ... . e e eer oo s tee oo SN S :

A, INITIAL WELL oot eeem e e eeeeee e "

B. SUBSEQUENT ‘OPERATIONS

1. Proposed OPELALIONS oo ieeeetee e eeer e e eeeee e eee e eeme SRR N
2. Operatlons by Less thatt ALl PaEES o o
RIGHT TO TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND oottt SUTU SR

ACCESS TO CONTRACT AREA "AND INFORMATION
ABANDONMENT OF WELLS .

mo o

1. Abandonment of ‘Dry’ ‘Holes ... e LI
2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced B S SRS SO eSO ST

EXPENDTTTTR'F‘S AND' LIABILITY ‘OF PARTIES et eeemae e e it £ e e e e et o e e

LIABILITY OF PARTIES :
LIENS AND PAYMENT DEFAULTS
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THIS AGREEMENT, entered intc by and between

, hereinafter designated and
referred to as “Operator", and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes héreinafter
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operaior", and collectively as "“Non-Operators”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners qf oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land identified in Exhibit “A”, and the partiés hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and develop these leases and/or oil and gas interests for the productmn of 0il and gas to the extent and

as heremafter provided:
NOW, THEREFORE,'it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1.
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreemént, the following” words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed

to them:
A, The term “oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casmghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid

“or: gaseous hydrocarbohs and “other marketable substances prodiced * therewith, unless an intent to

limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated. ) .
B. The terms “oil and gas lease”, “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean' the oil and gas:leases cov-

ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.
C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall méan unleased fee and mineral interests in traets ‘of

land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by partles to this agreement.

D, The term “Contract Arca” "haﬂ mean all of e ldnds, oil aid gas leaseliold inteiesis and oil
and gas -interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under’ thls agrzement.
Such lands, oil and gas'leasehold interests anJ oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”;

.. 'E..The term “drlllmg unit” shall ' mean’ the .area fixed for the d!‘llhn" of one well by order or riils
of any state or federal body havmg authorxty Ifa drxllmg unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,

a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit. as establxshed by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area,,

or as fixed by express agreement of: the Drilling Parues
F. The term “drillsite” shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to

be located.

G. The terms “Dnllmg Party" and “Consentmg Party” shall mean a“ party who dgrees to° Jom in
and pay its share of the cost of ‘ahy operation conducted under the provisions of ‘this agreement

‘H. The terms “Non-Dnllmg Party” ‘snd “Non-Consenting ' Party” shall mean a party ‘who elects

not to particxpate m a proposed operatxon

Unless the context otherwise clearly mdlcates, words used: m the singular include the plural the
plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the masculme and the feminine.

b L]

ARTICLE II.
EXHIBITS

“The following exhihits, as indicated below angd attached hereto, ard incorporfdated in and made a -

part hereof:
(3 A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following mformahon
(1) Identification of lands subJect to agreement
- (2) Restrxct:ons, if any, as to depths or formatians,
3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,
(4) ‘Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subJect to this agreement,
(5)-Addresses of parties for notice purposes.
1 B. Exhxbit “B", Form of Lease.
L} ¢. Exhibit "C”, Accounting Procedure,
[J D. Exhibit “D", Insurance,
0 E. Exhibit “E"”, Gas Balancing Agreement o
OF Exhxbxt “F*, Non-Diserimination ‘and Certification of Non- Segregated Facilities.

i G i e D s
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ARTICLE 111,
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A, Oll and Gas Interests:

If any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Contract Area, that interest shall be
treated for the purpose of this agreement and durmg the term hereof as if it were a leased mterest

“undar thatfarm of dil and rac Toase gitached a5 Baliubil B A o such interesi, the owier snaii re-

D snam

celve royalty on productzon as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attached hereto as Exhibit
“B”,” Such party shal), however be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relatmg to lessees,
to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

B. Interest of hl"arties in Costs and ‘Prodﬁction:

Exhibit A" iists-ali of the parties and their réspeciive puccn.agc or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless ' changed by other provisions, "all costs and liabilities 1ncurred in operations under
this agleement shall be borne ‘and paid, and all equlpment and material acqulred in operations on ‘the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their interests are shown in Exhlbxt “A”, AN produc-

~tion of oil ‘and gas from the Contract Area, subJect to the payment. of lessor's royaltles which “will be

bornie by the Joint Accouint, shall also be owned by the parties in the same ‘manner during the term
hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
ered hereby.

ARTICLE 1V.
TITLES

" A. Title Examination:

Txtle exammatxon shall be made on the drllls1tc of any proposed well prlor to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the ‘Drilling Parties so request, . title examination shall be made on the leases
and/m 0il andgas interests included, or planned to be included, in the dnlllng unit . around such well

The opinion will include the ownership of the workmg mterest mmerals, royany, overrldmg royaity
and' production payments under the applxcable leases. At the time a well is proposed 'ea'hv party con-_r

tmbutmg leases and/or oil and gas interests to the drlllsne, or.to be included in such: dril nit',; Shéll‘

furnish to Operator all abstracts (mcludmg Federal Lease Status Reports). title opimons. title hannre

‘and curatlve maternal in‘its pnssesszon £2¢3 of Chasge, All such information’ not in the’ possessxon of or
“'made available to Ope*ator by the parties; but necessary for the exammatlon of ‘title, shall be obtamed

by Operator Operator shall cause title to be examined by attomeys on its staff or by outside attorneys

.Coples of all title opmlons shall ‘be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred bv Oneratm- in

this title program shall he harne ss follows:

{j Ogtlon No. 1: Costs mcurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and title exammatmn (iricluding
preliminary, supplemental shut-in gas royally opinions and division' order tltle opmlons) shall ‘be a

g part of the admlmstratlve overhead as provided in Exhibit “C,” and shall not be a direct charge, whether

’

performed by Operator’s staff attorrieys or by outside attorneys.

O Option No. 2. Costs mcurred by Operator in’ procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys
for- txtle exammatxon (mcludmg preliminary, supplemental shut~m gas royalty op:mons and div fsion’ .
order ‘title® opmlons) shall 'be botne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the" mterest of each'

Dnllmg Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in- Exhlbxt “A”,

-f'Opexatox shail makd no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the

performance of the above functions.
<} +
Each party sha]l be responsxble for securing curative matter and pooling amendments ot agreements

1equ:rcd in connection with leases or oil and gas mterests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be

respons1b1e for the ‘préparation and recordmg of Pooling Designatlons or’ Declarations as well s the

conduct of heaungs before  Governmental Agenuea for the securing ‘ot spacing or pooling orders{ "Lhis-

shell not prevent any party from aopearmg on its'own behalf at any such hearing.

1
No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsltc or dnllxkgaumt

“has beén examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining atto ey or
l“h I

title has been accepted by all of the pariies who are to participate in the drming of tha well,

B. Loss oi Title:

ment, nevertheless, shall continue in force as to all remainlng oil and gas leases nnd

-2-

(a) The party whose oll and gas lease or Interest is affected by the title failure: oholl bear alonc-v
the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other rartlejé any de\'clbbme'nt’ »




A.ADPL. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977 J

[ ; .
O & 00 =3 O TT 0O B

W N A D DI B DD B DD DD e s
CROWTD D bW ODMa e . e

.- Area bv the amount of the interest lost: and .

“or equlpment such amiount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund::

“voived;” and’ the party who failed to ‘Make proper payment will no longer be credited with afi inferest in -

;‘he party: th"‘falléd to'm ké tha: ramnrnﬂ novmanf <hall nat hava hean flly reimhitresd. at the timea nf

‘acréage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore ‘paid on account of such interest, it

: shal] be rexmbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (bu‘ not for. its share of the
,COSt Of any dry hole’ nr@vmnelv dmllnrl ‘awdrable m-mm-melu nkonrirmnrl\ h'nw\ éA mtieh af. tha fnl'lmmnd

: above, shall not be considered failure of fitle but shall be Joint losses and shall be borne by all partxes

or operatmg costs ‘which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no monetary lxabxlity on its
part-to the other parties hereto for drilling, deve]opment operating or other similar costs by reason of
such title failure; and

(b) There shall be no- retroactive adjustment of .expenses incurred or revenues received trom the
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, 'ds of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so’ that the interest of
the party whose lease or mterest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract

(c) If the proportxonate interest of the other parues hereto in any producmg wen there«ofore drﬂled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and

(d) Should any person not a party to this agreement who is determmed to be the owner of any in-
terest in the title whxch has falled pay in any manner any part of the cost of opération, development,

ed; and
‘ (e) Any- hab:hty to account to a third party, tor prior production of oil and gas whlch arises by
reason of title failure‘shall be borne by the party-or parties in the same proportions in which they shared -
in such prior production; and

(f) No-charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by any party hereto, it being the mtentxon of "the parties ,
hereto that each shall defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therew:th

2. Loss by Non- Payment or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If through mistake or overs1ght
any rental, shut- in well payment, minimum royalty or royally payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as. a result a ‘lease or interest therem tefminates, there shall be no monetary habihty against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who fa;led to make the requxred payment
secures 4 néw lease covermg the same mterest thhm nmety (90) days from the cuscovery of the fail~
ure’ to make ‘proper paymenf Wthh acquxsmon will not be subJect to Article VIIL.B., “the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-

the Contract on account of ownersh:p of the lease or interest which has fermmated In ‘the ‘évent .

the loss from the- proceeds ef the sale of oil and gas attrxbutable to the lost interest, calculated on an

as is'necessary to effect reimbursement:.

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the last
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered' costs;

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production‘
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost mte est on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other partxes in proportion to their respective in-
terests; and

“(e) Any monies, Up. to the amount of unrecovered costs, ‘that may be paid by any party who is, or .
becomes, the" owner of the mterest lost, for the: pri\nlege ‘of partlcxpatmg in the Contract Area or “be- i

mmg a party to thxs agreement ‘ o

3. -Other Losses: ANl 10sses incurred, other than those set forth in Articles IVB! and IV.B.2.

in proportiOn to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of ‘interests in the remaining portlon of
the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A, DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Operator of the Contract ‘Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of “alt opera“ s
the Contract Area as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement :It" sh '\
duct all such operations in a go.d and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liabi a,iyf{ ¥
to the other partiss for losses sustained or lab.lities incurred, except such as may reillt r
negligence or willful ‘misconduct, ; .
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B. Resign'ation or Removalrof Operator and Selection of Successor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign at any time by giving written notice
thereof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is fio longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection of a successor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the afflrmative vote of two (2) or more Non- Operators owning a majority interest based on owner-

. shlp as shown bh thlbxt “A”, and not on the number of parties remaininig’ after excluding the voting

[
e

interest of ‘Opcrator. ‘Such' resigdation*or remeval shall not hecome effective until 7:00 o'clock "A'M,
on the first day of the calendar month followmg the expiration of ninety (80) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
Operator has been selected and’ assumes the duties of Operator ‘at an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of res:gnatlon or remova] shall be bound by the t3rms hereof as a Non- Operator. A change of
a corporate name ‘or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,

parent or ‘successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Cpeiatss,

2. ‘Selection of Successor Opérator: Upon' the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. ‘The successor Operator shall be selected from the parties owmng'
an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the Operator that
is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority interest based on ownershxp as shown
on- Exhibit “A"; and not on the numbet of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the

Operator that was removed.

C. Employees:

The number of employees ﬁ'ééd by Operator in’ conducting operatx'ohs' hereunder, their selection,

‘and the hours of ‘labor and thé compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,

‘and all stich ‘employees shall be the ernployees of Operator.

L2l ™ Il"
J

[ -’-----uv; Cumiracts; -

ALl weus anued ‘on the Contract Area shall be dnlled on a competmve contract baﬁxs at the usual

“rates prevanlmg in"the area. -If it so des:res, Operator may employ its nwn tools and equipment in ‘the

drilling of wells,” ‘but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevanlmg rates -in ‘the area and the rate

-~ of such charges shall be agreed upon by the partxes m wntmg before dnllmg operatmns are com-

customary and usual in the area in contiacts of mdependent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature.

ARTICLE VI.
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

o4

A. Initial Well:

‘On or before the_____day of ' , 19___, Operator shall commence the drill- -
ing of a well for oil and’ gas at the followmg ‘location: . SR . : ‘ '

P

5k

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to

uiiless 'grani't'e ‘or other*‘practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which
further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all parties agree to com :
abandon the well at a lesser depth. Y

in its applxcatlon to a specific formation or formations, in whlch event Operator shall
test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

“If,-in Operator's judgment, the well witl not :produce 'oil or gas in paylng quantities, an
to plug and abandon the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all, par¥il
plug and abandon same as provided in Article VLE.1. hereof. (, NS

[ETREY R

-d-
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‘would have been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the w

. Subsequent Operations:

L. Proposed Operations: Should any party heielo desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VLA, or to rework, deepen ‘or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly nwned by all the parties and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiring {o drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties written notice of the. proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, ‘objective formation “and the estimated cost of the operation. The’ parties recelv-

ing such a notice shall have thlrty (30) days after recelpt of the: notice within’ “Which to notxf:,' the -

parties w15hmg to’ do the work whether they sloct o pariicipate in the cost of the proposed operation,
it a dnllmg rig is on location, notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shalt constltute an election by that party not to partxmpate in the cost of the proposed operatxon Any

. notice or response given by telephone shall be promptly" conﬁrmed in writing,

2. ‘Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party receivihg such notice as ‘provided in Article
VI.B.1. or VLE.L elecis not to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties glvmg the notice and such’ other parties as shall elect
to partxcxpate in ‘the operatioti“shall; w1thm sixty ( 60) days after the expiration of thy notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after ihe expn'atlon of the forty- eight (48) hour perlod
where the dnlhng rig is on location, as the case may be) actaally commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consentmg Partles provlded howeéver, if no drilling rig or other equ1pment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a ‘Non-Consenting" Parry, ‘the Consenting Parties shzll either: (a) request ‘Operator to perform
the work roguired by such plopand operation for the acéolint of the Lonsentmg Parties, ‘or (b) desig-

s wwUs

nate otrie (1) of :the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform “such ~vork. Consenting Parties, when ;

conduzting ' operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article VI.B.2,, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

CHless than all bames approve anv' roj ”’sed operatlon the proposmg paity, 1mmedlately after the

oy o

: 1 ~ 3.0
ovh!rghnn Af the annhr\nhln natica’ norvnﬂ ch 1 advica! ihn ("nneonhnn Dnrhne af I-\) TR Ty re-rel

of the parties approving such operatlon and "(b) its recommendation as to whether the Concentlng Par-

~ties should: proceed with. the operation as proposed Each Consentmg Party, within forty- elght (48\'

hours - (éxclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal hohdays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposmg party of its desire to (a) Tlimit participation to such partys interest as shown on Exhibit “A”,

.oT (b) carry its proportlonate ‘partof’ Non-Co*\sentmg Partles interest. The proposmg party, at its

electlon, may w1thdraw such proposal it there is insufficient partlclpatlon and: shall  promptls" notify
ail parties of ‘such ‘decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the propomons they have elected to bear same under the teims of the preceding paragraph, Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates mvolved in’ such operations free and clear’ of all livns and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operaﬁons of the Consenting Parties. If such
an operatxon resultg in a dry hole, the Consenting Partxes shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost; risk -and expense. If any well drilled, reworked deepened or plugged’ back- under the provisxons
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consentmg Parties shall

complete and equip the well to ' prodiice at their sole cost ‘and risk, ‘and the well shall then be turned

W \Jy\.rqth sud’shall Be opcrutcd by it at the &: l,.l_hcc and for the account of tie Cunaenhng Pamea

fwmrnenwmem of ‘operanona for. the: drilling,- roworking, deepening or: plugging buck of any such

well by Consentmg Parties in accordance with the provisions ‘of this ‘Article, each Non-Consentlng Party
shall be deemed to have ‘relinquished to Consentmg Parties, and the Consenting: l5arties 'shall own and

be entitled to recelve, in proportion to their respectlve interests; all of such Non-Consenting Party's-

mterest in' the well ‘and share of productlon therefrom until “the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thereof if such share is not sold (after deducting production

taxes, royalty, overriding ' royalty and ‘other interests exnstmg on the éffective ‘date hereof, payable out of
or measured ‘by the production froth sich well accrumg with' respect to such interest until it r&erts)

w

chall ermal the total of the followma o - W
?5‘7

(a) 100% of each such Non~Consenting Partys share of the cost of any newly acqmred g;face
equipment beyond the wellhead coninections™ (ihcluding, but “not limited o,;.tock tanks, se ,‘ tors,
treaters, pumpmg equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non- Consenling Parly's shareg f the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first produchon and continuing until cach sud i+ Non-
Consenting Party's relinquished “interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this Arilcle i; belng
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be thaz }hﬁe;‘es& ‘thch

tforgith

ginning of the operation; snd ‘,

(b) % of'that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepqnlng,

back, testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Articlé VIII c., and '«

-5-
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—___% of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (1o and including the well~
head connecuons), whlch would have been chargeab]e to such Non-Consenting Party if it had particl-

pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting Party's relinquxshédinterest upon such Party's
election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if:available,’ under the terms of its. existing ‘gas sales con-
trast, . Such MNon - Couseniling Party “shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds: receivable from
such sale direct to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provxded for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consentmg Partys relmqmshed interest. If such Non'- Consentmg Party has ot

contracted for sale of its gas at the time such gas is available for dehvery, or has not made the elec-

" tion as prowded above, the:Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive and sell such Non-

Consenting Party’s share of gas as hereinabove provmed during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non4C6nsentihg ‘Party’s share

~of production, ‘or the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall bé- responsible for the”pa'yment of

all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royalty, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of "production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or ‘deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to ise, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,

‘plugging back or deeper dnlhng, the’ Consent;ng Parties shall account for all such equlpment to the

owners thereof, with each party receiving its propértionate part in kind or in- value, less cost of
salvage. s

Within smty (bO) days after the ‘completion of any: operatlon under thls Artlcle, the party con-
ducting the operatlons for the Consénting Pariies shall turnish each Non-Consénting Party with’ an in-
ventory of the equipmient in and connected to the well, and an 1temnzedv statément of the cost of dmllmg, {
deepening, plugging’ back, testing, ‘comipleting, and equipping the well for ‘production; or, at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statemeérit of such: costs of operation, may submit a detailed
qtatement ‘of mnnthlv hmmae Fach: mnnfh fhorpaffpr rlurmn fhp time the ("nm:anhnd Partios ‘nm hamn
reimbursed as provided above, the Party c¢onducting the opnratmns for the Consentmg Parties shall furn-

ish the Non- Consentmg Parties ‘with an itemized statement ‘of all costs” and llabxhties incurred in ‘the

Voperatlon of the well, together ‘witha statemeni of ‘the quantlty of oil and gas produced from it and the

amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's workmg ‘interest production during the precedmg
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced diring any wonth, Consenting Parties
shall use 1ndustry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or perwdxc well tests. Any
amount realized from the-sale or other dxsposmon of* equnpment newly acqun‘ed in connectxon thh any

I ratxon"wmch wouid" have been ‘owned by a Non Lonsemmg r’arty had~ ‘it parncnpated tnerein

shall be credlted agamst the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the ‘equipment purchased

in  determining when the interest of such Non- Consentmg Party shall revert to it as ahove provided;
and if these is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non -Consenting party

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non- Consentmg Party's relmquished interest
the amaunts provxded ‘for above, the relmqmshed interests of such Non-Consentihg Party shall auto-
matlcally revert to’ it/ and,” from and after such reversxon, such’ Non Consenting Party shall ‘own the same

interest in such well the .material and equipment in o pertammg thereto, and the production there-
from ag cunh Naon- f‘nneonhng Dnrhv would I—u—nu\ bch ankﬂcd tc "X d part;czpa:cd ‘n "h" (‘r“hng’

re"'orkmg, deepemng or pluggmg back of said well Thcreafter, such Non Consenting Paxty shall be
charged with and ‘shall pa: 1ts proportionate part ‘of the further costs of the operation. of’ said well in

accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, a_ttached hereto.

Notwnthstandmg the prov:sxons of this Article VI. B 2, it'is agreed that without the mutual consent

“of all partiés, no wells shall be’ completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well

located ‘elsewhere on ‘the Contract Area is producing, unless such well ‘conforms to the then- -existing

“well spacing pattern for such squrce ‘of supply. , ﬁ{‘

The provxslons of ‘this Amcle shall have no appllcatlon whatsoever to the drilling of the.b 1
well described in Arficle VIA. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.l., has been selccted,r"i
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of suck initial wel), if such well is or thereafte
prove to be a dry Hole or non-¢ommercial well, after having beén drilled to the depth specified in® fptmle

VILA.

N
[}
:
L
)

N
L

C. Right to Take Production in Kind: i-’g""

|

Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separately dispose of its proponftlbnhte%axje of
all oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, exclusive of production which may b psed ,i\-
velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treating ofl for markeung { drk,

production unavoidably lost. Any exira expenditurc incurred in the taking in kind br separnm dispoq
sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by ‘buch’ party. Any |

.- - -6-
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' auality, or fitness for use of the equipment and materxal ‘all of its interest it the well arld rela}e% uip-
n

party taking its share of production in'kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator's surface facilities which it uses,

“Each”part‘)"' shall execute such division orders and contracts as may de necessary for the sale of its
interest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Article VI1.B,, shall be entitled
to receive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for iis share of all production.

In the event any party shall fail 10 make the arrangeieinls necessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject to the revocation at: will by the party owning it, but hot the obligation, to’ purchase such
oil ‘and gas or sell it to others at any time arid from’ time to time, for the account of the non-takmg
party at the best price obtainable in the area for such productlon Any such pulchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its
right to take in kmd or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a

" purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other partys share of oil and gas shall be only for
. such- reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the

partxcular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) year, Noththstandmg the
foregoing, Operator shall not make 2 sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other partys
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) ‘days notice of such intended
sale. ‘

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to separate pxpe]mes and/or deliveries which on 'a day-to-day basis for any reason are ot
exactly eoual to a partys respective proportionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
ba]ancmg or accounting between - the respectlve accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas. ‘Balanring Agreement between “the nartle\ hereto; whether: such Agreement ‘is ‘attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreement. :

D. Access to Contract Area- and Information:

: Each- party shall have access to ‘the Contract Avea at all reasonable txm ’s‘ at ifs sale: el ha inspedt
or obsérve operatmns Jnd ‘shall have access at reasonable times to information pertammg -to the de-
vélopment or operation thereof, including Operator s books and ‘records relatmg thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furmsh éach of the other parties with copies of, all forms or reports tiled with govern-
meéntal agencnes daxly drﬂlmg reports well logs, ‘tank tables, daily’ gauge ‘and run txckets and reports
of Stock ‘on hand at the first ‘of each month ‘and shall make available samples of any ‘cores or “euttings
taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furmshmg information to
Non- Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non Operator that requests the

information.

‘E. Abandonme‘nt of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for ‘any well drilled pursiant fo Article VIB2 any well
which’ has been drilled under the terms of ‘this agreement and is proposed to. be completed as a dry hole
shall not. be plugged and abandoned wzthout the consent of ‘all parties. Should Opez'ator, after dxllgent

‘effort, be unable to contact any party, or should .any party fail to reply within forty-elght (48) houry

(exclusxve of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt. of notics of ‘the proposa! to  plug and
abandon such well, such ‘party shall be deemed to: have consented: ta  the propesed shaidcumeni. All
such ‘wells shall be: plugged and abandoned-in accordance with’ apphcable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of dmllmg of such well. Any party who ob-
jects to"the pluggmg and abandohing such well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisions of Article VIB.

2. Abandonment of We’lls”}that have Produced: Except for any well which has beén drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2, hereof for which the Conseniing Parties have not been- fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all “parties.’ If all partxes consent to such abandonment the weRy
be n]umfed and ahandnned in annnrdnnnp w:th anp'l]ﬂah)n regu]at,ons and at the cost, rislf angd v"‘ P

elauon shall tendex to each of the other parties its proportlonate share of the value of the well’s ;

material and equlpment determined in accordance with the provisions‘of Exhibit *C", less the e ‘_‘ ated
cost of salvaging and ‘the estimated cost of pluggmg and  abandoning. Each abandonmg par{ Ishall
assign to the non- «bandoning parties, wnthout warranty, express or jinplied, as to title or, gs tb“qfalmty,
ment, together with its interest in the leasehold eslate as to, but only as to, the interval o ig\térv /of the
formation or formatxons then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning parly if
an oil and gas mterest ‘such par ty shall execute and deliver to the non-abandoning party ¢

tion, for a term of oiie year and so long thereatter as oil and/or gas is produced from the’ interval orinters

. -
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‘amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C" yntil paid. Proper adjus

vals of the formation or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached as Exhibit
“B"”. The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the “drilling unit” upon-which the well is
located. The payvments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of
the percentages of participation in the Contract Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment
of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area.

Thereafter, abandomng partles shall have no further responsibility, hablhty, or ‘interest in the op-
eration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article, Upon- request, - Operator shall continue “ to
operaie the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well.

ARTICLE VIL

EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The liabiltty of -the parties shall be several, not joint or collective.  Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted amornig the parties in Article VILB. are
given to secure only the debts of each: severally. It 1s not the intention of‘the parties to create, nor shall

“this’ agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render the

parties liable as partners.
B. Lieiis and Payment Defaults:

Each Non -Operator granis to Operator a hen upon its oil and gas ughts in the Contract Area, and a

' securnty mterest in 1ts share of ‘01l and/or 248’ when extractea and’its mterest m all equxpment Lo -secuie

payment of its share of ‘expense, togéther with interest thereon at the rate provxded in the Accountmg
Procedure attached ‘hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator'shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies

of a-secured party under the Code. The brmgmg of a stit’ and the obtainitig of ‘judgment by Operator ‘

fo: the secured indebtédness shall not be deemed an election’ of remedies or otherwise ‘affect the lien
rlghts or sef‘urlty mterest as secuntv for the havmnnf thersaf. In add.t.cn, upon default by anJ Noa-
Operator inthe payment of its share of expense Operator shall have -the right, ~without preJudlce 1o

“other rights or remedles, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non—Operator s

share of ‘oil and/or gas untxl ‘the amount’ owed by such Non Operator, plus mterest has been pald Each

fault Operator grants a llkc llen and secumty interest to the Non- Operators to sceure payment of Op-
erator’s proportlonate share of” expense

If any party fa1ls or is unable to pay its-share of expense within sxxty ( 60) days after rendxt:on of
a: statement therefor ‘by Operator, the non-= defaultmg partles mcludmg Operator, shall upon request by

: Operatm pay ‘the unpald amount in- the" propOrtlon that the interest of each ‘such party bears to the in-

terast 'nf all'sich nartias, Fach party co Fayingits chare of the inpaid amsunt chall, o ohisin raimRiireas -

el
ment thereof be subro«ated to the sccurity rxghts described in. the  foregoing paragraph

C. Payments and Accountink:

‘ Except as herein. otherwise specmcally provided, Operator shall promptly pay an.l dlscharge expenses
incurred in the development and’ operation ‘of the Contract’ Area pursuant to this- agreement and shall
charge each of the partles Hereto with their” respective proportlonate shares upon-the expense baS1s pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhlblt “C”, Operator shall keep an ‘accurate
record of the joint dccount Hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and
received. . 'ﬁ:“

: ) ) : . u{

Operator, at its’ electxon, shall havc the right from time to time to demand and receive fr the
other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estlmated amount of the ex ;e to
be incurred in nneratmm herennder derg the next succeedmg ‘month, which' right may be exerc: only
by submission“"to-each such ‘party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, togeth;' f ‘w1th
an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance f I"estn-
mated expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding mon /“Eaci'ifSarty
shall pay to: Operator its proportlonate shareof such estimate’ within fifteen (15) dayg/%fﬁe; éu es-
timate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay its share of sai'i estimate withngﬂs@d Qp)e the

made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that each party shal]
proportionate share of actual expenses incurréd; and no move. t

-8 -
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or Deepen: Without the consent of ali parties, no well shall* be drilled or 'deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

1 Option No. 1: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening, testmg, completmg and
equipping of the well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities,

U Uptibn"Nd.' % Al necessary expenditures for the driiiing or deepening and testing of the well. When
such well has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. ‘The parties
receiving such notice shail have forty- eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in'the setting of casing and’ the completlon attempt, Such electxon,
wheén made, shall include consent to all necessary expendxtures for the completing and eguipping of such
well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities. Failurc of any party receiving sueh notice
to reply -within the périod above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the completion attempt.  If one or more, but less than all of the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the prowsxons of ‘Article VI.B.2. hereof (the “phrase . “reworking, Vdeepenmg or
plugging back” as contained in Arts‘-le V1.B.2. shall be deemed to include “completmg”) shall apply to

the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged

back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-

ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging back of a well shall include

“consent to all necessal, expenditures” in conducting such operations ‘and eompletmg and equipping of

said’ well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operatxons Operator shall not undertake any smgle project reasonably estlmated to requlre

an eApendx.ar\. if exeess of __uollaxa (3= )
except in connection with’ a well the drilling, reworking, deepenmg, completmg, recompletmg, or plug-

- ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to thxs agreement provided, how-

ever, that, in case of explosmn fire; flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature; Operator may take' ﬁm‘h stepe and - incur: such expeises as-in-ils opi n.on arc reqmmd tn deal with
ihe emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator as promptly ‘as p0551ble, shall report the emer-‘
gency - to " the other partles It Operator prepares “Authonty for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operator upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authonty for Expendxtures" for any single project

costmg m excess’ of . P : ot ~Dollars (&

B, " Royalties, Oye’niding Royalties and Other Payments:

‘Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, ‘all royaltxes to the extent of
due on its share of production and’ shall hold the other’ partxes free

‘ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shutZin 'well: payment or

"day and hohdays). or ‘at the earlxest opportumty permntted by circumstances, prior to taki g '

k from any hablhty therefor.: If ‘the interest of any party. in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-

ment 'i§ subject to any royalty, overrldmg royalty, productlon payment,” “or other charge over ‘and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and ‘alone bear ‘all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accotinted for, siich “interest to the owners thereof

4w

No party shall ever be responsible‘ 'on any pfice basis higher than the price received by such party,

“to-any other party's lessor or royalty owner; and 1f any'siich other party’s lessor or’ royalty owner should

demand and receive settlemients on'a’ hxgher price basis, the party contributing such lease shalt bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher' price is concerned,

F. Rentals, Shut-in We]l Payments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentala, shut:in well payments and mlmmum royalt1es whlch may be requlred tnder the ferms of’
any lease shall be paid by the party or parties ‘who sub;ected su"h lease to thlS agreement at-its & their
expense. In the event two or more partxes own and have. contributed mterests in'the same lease%o this
agreement, such’ parties may designate ‘one of. such parties to make said payments for and’ on beh
such parties. . Any party ‘fay request, and shall ‘be ‘entitled to receive, proper evidence of all su

royalty through mistake or oversight where such payment is requxred to cont'ﬁue the lease i orce,
any loss which' results from such non= payment shall b2 borne in accordance with the provtsnons‘o' y

Iv.B.2.

but assumes no-liability for failure to do so. In the event of fmlure by Operator Ito 80 notxfy Nonv
Operator, the loss of any lease contributed hereto by Non- -Operator for- failure to make ‘timely payments -

-9
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i ny shui-in weii paymeni shail be borne joiniiy by the parties hereto under the provisions of Article

(]

ar
V.3

G. Taxes: » ;
Beginning with the first calendar year after the »effective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by'law should be rendered tor such

dition uav.e, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operator 1nformatlon as to burdens (to mclude, but not be
10 limited to, royalties, overriding royalties and preductien payments) on leases and oil and-gas interests con-
11 tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any lsasehold estate is reduced by reason of its
12 being subject to outstanding excess Toyalties, overriding royalties or production payments the reduction in
13 ad valorem taxes resultmg therefrom shall inure to the Lenefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
14 estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to refleci the benefit of sich
15 = reduction.” Cperator shall bill ‘other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
1§ * ner provided in Exhibit *C”. :

D =3 B D b LS e

18 If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
19 “the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all
20  parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. Durmg the pendency of administrative
21 or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
22 penalty. When any such. protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
23 - the tax for the joint account, together witk-any interest and penzity accrued and the total cost shall then
24  be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as prov.ded in Exhibit “C".

D PR

26 Fach party shall’ pay or cause' to be paid all prodt.c!!on severance, gathering and other taxes im-
27 posed upon or with respect to the production or hand]mg of such party’s share of oil and/or ges pro-
28 duced under the terms of this agreement

29 : ,

130 © K. Insurance:

31

32 - At all times while oneratlons are conducted hereunder Operator shall comp]y with the Workmens

33 Compensatron Loaw of the Stald where the operatlons are being conducted prov1ded however, that Op-
34 erator may be a self-insurer for habnllty ‘under said compensatlon laws in which event the only charge
"8 that chall ba made ‘w the joint- accau‘tt shall be ai-amount equxvalent to the premlum wnicn wouid have
36 been: pa1d had such “insurance been obtamed Operator shall also carry . or provide - insuraice “for the
37 beneflt of the joint ‘account of the parties as outlined in Exlublt “D", attached to and made a part hereof
38 Operator shal] require all contractors engaged m work on or for the Contract Area- to comply w1th the
130 Wirkiian's vnuycnbnuuu Law of the Sr»ue ‘where ihie operations™ are ‘being conducted “and “to~ ‘maintain

e Yy UL AaGIE S v

40 - such other insurance as Operator may require.

‘ 42 . In the evént Automoblle Pubhc L1ab111ty Insurance is specnfxed in said Exhxbxt "D” or subsequently
43 recewes the approval of ‘the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
44 such msurance for ‘Operator's fully owned automotive equipment. ’

- 45 :
46 : ‘ ~ ARTICLE vm
47 .. : ACQUISITION MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF lNTEREST
48
49 A. Surrender of Leases:
50 : '
‘51 " The leases covered by this agreement msofar as they embrace acredge in the Contract Area, shall
52 'not be surrendered in wholé or in part unless all parties consent thereto.
53 ’
54 . However, should any party desu'e to surrender its mterest in any ‘lease or-in any portxon thereof and

" 55 ~other pafties do not agree or consent’ thereto, the party des1r1ng to surrender shall a551gn, without express
56 or implied warranty of title, all. of its interest m such lease, or portlon thereof and any well, matérial and
"B7 equipment whlch may ‘be’ located ‘thereon and any rxghts in production’ thereafter secured, to” the'%artxes .
58 1ot desiring to surrender it. 1f the interest of the assigning party mcludes an 011 and gas interest, rﬁhe as-
59 ’s1gnmg party shall execute ‘and dellver to the party or parties not’ desmng to surrender an oil® E‘Bd gas

64 ’ and the assngnmg party shall have no further 1nterest ir. the lease assigned and its equi me‘nt AR ‘pro-'

65 duction other than the royalties retairied in”any lease made Under the terms of thls Artjdl 5’1‘11& rtles
tge{th 'é)zg wells

66  assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter's inte

67 and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shall be determme ,}i
68  with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated cost of salvaging and the esti - A ;
69 ging and abandoning. If the assignment is in favor of more than one party the ass1gned interest shall»,

t :
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: taneu belore Ui Q:Apual.h)ll of 5 bredecessor lease; ot taken or contiacieéd for within 8ix (6) months after
" the explratxon of the existing lease shall be subJect to this provision; biit ‘any lease taken or contracted

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions: . . L " e ek

«©
i

“out of which the subsequently created interest’is derived; such party shall receive sam .

N M

be. shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the interest of all
parties assignee, )

Any assignmeént or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assxgnors cr
surrendering parties’ mterest as it was immediately before the assignment; in the balance of the Contract
Area; and-the acreage ass:gned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter
be subject to the terms and provxsxons of .this agreement.

B. Renewszl or Extension of Leases:

If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas icase subJect to this” Agreement, all other parties
shall "be notlfxed promptly, and shall have the right for a perlod of thlrty (30) days following receipt’
of such notice in which -to elect to partlclpate in ‘the ownersmp of the renewal lease, insofar as such
lease -affécts lands thhm the Contract Area, by" ‘paying to the patty who'acquired it their several proper
proport:onate shares of the acqulsltlon cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some; but less than all, of the pertie’s elect to- participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to partxclpate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respectwe percéntage of part1c1patmn in the Contract Area to the aggregate of ‘the percentages
of partmpatlon in the Contract Area of-all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease,
Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect to partlcxpate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who partxc:pates in the purchase of a renewal !ease shall be given an assignment of its
proporuonate interest therein by the acquiring party.

3t sl AP T MR PR P P T O P RV Y .y e Sy oawo ooan E ‘-v (3
The provisions of {his "Articie shail ‘apply to renewai leases wheilier they are for the entireinterest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewat lease

for more than six (8) months after the expiration of an exxstmg lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be subJect to the provxsxom of this agreement : :

The provxsmns in this Artxcle ‘shall apply also and ‘in hke manner to extens:ons of 011 and gas
leases.

While this agreement is in’ force: if any party’ contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation ‘on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applled by it against the cost of such’ dnllmg or
other operatlon If the contnbutlon be in the form of acreage, the party to whoin the contmbutlon is
made shall promptly. tender an ass:gnment of the acreage, without warranty 'of txtle, to” the Drilling
Parties in the” proportxons said Drxlhng Partles shared ‘the cost of dnllmg the well, If all parties hereto
are Drilling ‘Parties and accept_ such' tender, such acreage shall become a part 6f the Contract Area and
be’ governed by the provisions of this’ ag’réem‘em If les§ than all parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept such’ tender, such acreage shall not become a'part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other partles of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain‘in support of any well or
any ‘other ‘operation on -the Contract Area.

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share ot suBstanges
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contnbutxon as cc»ntemplated in “this
‘Art'cle VIIL.C,

D. Subsequehtly Created lnterest

Noththstanding the prowsnons of Amcle VIIIE and VIIIG, if ‘any party hereto shall sub ‘quent
to executxon of ‘this agreement, create ‘an overrzdmg royalty, productlon payment or net procee

sest, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as “subsequently created interest”, such subs; ‘ e
created mterest ‘shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreenigh

i

follows:

1. If non-consent operatlons are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement%
party conducting ‘such operatlons becomes entitled to receive the production attrlbutable, th

of suc.h subsequently cxeated mterest The party creatmg same shall bear and pav all's

all ‘liability resulting therefrom.

.
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2. It the owner of the interest from which the subsequéniiy created interesi is derived (1) faiis to
pay, when due, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elects to abandon a well under pro-

visions of Article VILE, hersof, or (3) elacts to surrender a lease under. nrovigione of Article - VITTL A

hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hereundes in the same manner as if such interest were a working interest. For purposes of collecting
such chargeable expenses, the party or parties- who receive assignments as a result of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Article VILB. hereof against such subsequently created

interest.

W =T W OB -

io E. Iviainfenancé’bi Uniform interest: =

11

12 For the purpose of maintaining umformxty of ownership in the oil and gas leaseéhold mterests

13 covered by this agreement and notwrthstanding any other provnsrons to the “contrary, no party shall
14 sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its in‘erest in the leases erbraced within the Con-
» 15 tract Aréa and in wells, equipment and’ productron unless such’ disposition covers either:

16

l'l 1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or

:: 2. an equal undivided interest in a]/l. leases and equipment and production in the Contract Area.
g(l) ’ Every such sale,'encumbrance, transfer or other dispoS’ition made by any party shall be made ex-
22 pressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.
22 | If, at any time the 1nterest of any party 1s divided among and owned by four or more co-owrxers,

25 Operator, at its dlscretxon, may require ‘$uch co-owners to appomt a single trustee or agent with full

26 authority to’ receive notlces, approve expendttures, receive blllmgs for and approve and pay such party’s

27 share of the joint expenses and to deal generally with, and thh power (0 bind, the co-owners of such

28 “party’s interests within the scope of the operatxons embraced  in  this agreement; however, ‘all” such

29 co=owners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the dlsposxtlon PN
30  of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and they shall have the

31  right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds hereof. .

32 b ;
33 F. Waiver of nght to Partitlon- e V ' o RORE:

34 ‘. s ML et T i SR L EIL A “ 27 N B N . f\»»\A,» PSR SR "‘f‘_,, -
35 If permrtted by the laws of the’ state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each

36 party hereto owmng an’ undwrded ‘interest in; the’ Contract Area wawes any and all rrghts it may have
37 to partttion and” have set aside to 1t in severalty its undrvrded 1nte1._st “therein,

TR
39 G. Preferential Right to Purch’aSe:
40
41 . Should any party desnre to sell all or any part of iis mterestf under thls agreement ‘or its rlghts and

42  interests'in the Contract Area, it ‘shall promptly give wrltten notice to the other partles with full infor-
43  mation concernmg xtS*prOposed sale, which shall include the name and address of ‘the: prospectwe pur-
44 chaser” (who must be ready, w1lhng and able to purchase), ‘the purchase prrce, and all other terms. of
'45  the offer. The other parties shall’ ‘then have an optronal pnor right, for d perlod of ten (10) days after
46 recerptx of the notrce, to purchase on the same terms and conditions’ ‘the interest Whlch ‘the- other party
47 proposes to sell; and, if this optwnal right s exercised, the purchasmg parties shall share the pur-
48 . chased interest in the’ proportions that the interest of each bears to the total interest of all purchasing
49  parties. However, there shall be no preferential nght to purchase in those cases where -any party wishes
50 to mortgage its mteréSts or to" dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consohdatmn, or sale
51 of all or substantlally all of its assets to a subsxdlary or parent company or;to'a subsrdraly of a parent
52 company, or to any company in ‘which any ‘oné party owns a maJorrty of the stock.

53 .
54 : ’ } ARTICLE'!X. 7

55 - : : 'lNTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION‘

56 : .
57 This nureement s not mtended to create and shall nnt he mnqtrued to create, a’ re!atmnshm &’nart-

58 nership or an association for profxt between or among the parties hereto. Notwrthstandmg a
58  visions herein that the rights and’ hablhtxes hereunder are several and not joint or collecnve, or tHAt this'
80 agreement and operatxons hereunder shall not’ conistitute a partnershxp, if,’ for Federal'income tg
61  poses, this agreement and the operations hereunder “are regarded as a partnershlp, ‘each party,,‘
62 affected elects to be excluded from the apphcatlon of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K”,
63 1, Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenhue Code of 1954, as permitted and authorized by Sectmr{‘ ;}7
64 . the Code and the regulatrons promulgated thereunder. Operator is ‘authorized and directe ) * extdey e on
65 Dbehalf of each party hereby' ‘affected such evidence of this election as may be required ‘; 3P T

86 of the Treasury of the United States or the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including ‘spegifioglly
67 ‘not by way of limitation, all of the returns, statements, and the data requxred by F' ral B
68 tions1.761. Should there be any requirement that each party hereby atfected give 2 3

69 this election, each such parly shall execute such documents and’ ‘furnish such other e 1dence as may be i

70 required by the Federal.Internal Revenue Service or as may be necessary to evidencé 'this eléction Né""

x ‘ ' -12-
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such party shall give uuy uuuces or-iake any other action inconsistent with the election. mads hereby.
If any present or. fiture income tax laws of the slate or states in which the Contract Area is located or
any future lncome tax laws of the United States contain provisions similar to those in Subchapter “K”,
Chapter 1, Subtitle “A" of the Intérnal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an election similar to” that ‘
provided by Section 761 of the Code is permitted, each party hereby affécted shall make such election as
may be permitted or required by suck laws. In making the foregoing election, each such party states that
the income derived by such party ‘from Operations hereunder can be adequately determined without the

computation of partnership taxable income.

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may settle any single damage clalm or suit arising from operat:ons hereunder if the ex-

penditure does not exceed .. Dollars
($ - ). and if. the payment is in complete settlement of such’clalm or suit. If the amount

“required for beluemem exceeds the above’ amount the parties hereto shall assume and ‘take over the

further handlmg of ‘the ‘¢laim or suit, unless- such authorlty is delegated to Operator. All ccsts and ex-
pense of handl.ng, settling, ‘or otherwme dlschargmg such claim or suit shall be at the joint- expense
of the parties, If a‘claim’is made against any ‘party or if any party is ‘sued on account of any matter

‘arising from operatlons Hereunder over which such individual has no control beeaiise of the rights given

Operator by this agreement, the party shall 1mmed1ately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall

be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XL
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part by force majeure to carry out its obhgatlons
under this agreement ‘other than the cbhgatxon to make mondy’ payments, that party shall give to all
other partles prompt wntten notlce of the force maJeure wlth reasonably full partnculars concermng it;
shall be sispended durmg, but no longer than, the contmuance of the force majeure. The affected party
shall’ uséall reasonable d:lxgence to remove the force maJeure s;tuatxon as qulckly as practxcable

requlre the settlement of strlkes, lockouts or other labor d:fﬁcﬁlty by the party mvolved contrary to 1ts
wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handléd shall be entlrely within the’ discretion of the party

" conceérned.

The term “iforce maJeute” as here employed shall mean an ar'* nf e
industrial disturbance, act of the publxc enemy, ‘war, blockade, pubhc rxot hghtnmg,
explosion, govemmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailabilify of equlpment
and any other cause, whéther of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherw1se whlch is not
reasonably within the contiol of the party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XII. @ 5 )
NOTICES - S

All notices autthorized or: required between the partles, and requxred by any of ‘the provisions - of

- this agreement unless otherw:se_ specmcally provxded shall be ‘given' in vyrltmg by Umted States mail

gf al lage ‘or charges prepaid; or by teletype, and® ddressed to the partyits
n-at the addresses 1 st.:u otl nxhlmt ‘A, ‘Ihe ongmatmg“notlce glven ‘under any

a

or Westem Umon

whom the notice i
provision-hereof ‘shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the timeé for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the’ date the orlgmat-

‘ing notice is received. The second or any responswe ‘notice shall ‘be- deemed given when deposited_in

the United Statea mail or with the Western Union’ Telegraph Company, with’ postage or charges Prepaid, |
or when sent by teletype Each party shall have the right 'to change its ‘address at any time, and from

time to time, by giving written notice hereof to all other parties. ‘k’
‘b‘:: -

:.ARTICLE XI1iIr. _ . f}} .
" TERNI:OF AGREEMENT ’ Ftl-ﬁ

(\r

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil and gas leasés and/or oil angﬁas in-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below; provided however, no party herbfo shall

ever be construed as having any right, title or interest in ovr o any lease, ‘or oil and g_ cinteresd con-
tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agreement. 7 g "i ‘A\
{ _.'_‘r FLI l . J

{J Option No. 1: So long as any of the oil and gas leases suitbject to this agreement rém lhhor‘ ,f “’con-
tinued in force as to any part of the Contract Area, whether by productlon extenswn? ren

wlse, and/or so long as oil and/or gas production continues from any lease or oil and gas 8s ,
[E, T s e
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] Option No. 2: In the event the well described in- Article VLA, or any Subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement, restlts in productien of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agreement shall continue in force - so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produe-
tion, ‘and- for an additional period of ____ days from cessatlon of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
drllllng or reworking a well or wells hereunder, this agreement shall continue in force until such op-
erations have Jbeen completed and if production results therefrom, this agreement -shall’ continue in
“foree as provlded herein. In the event the well described in Ariicle VLA, or any subsequem weil
drilled hereunder, results in & dry hole and no other well is producmg, or capable of producmg oil
and/or gas from the Contract Area, this agreement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-

tions are commenced within days from the date of abandonment of said well.

It is agreed, however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termmanon

xiv
COMPLIANCI:. WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. " Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreéement shall be subj"ect to the conservation laws. of the state in which the committed
acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulatxons, and orders of any duly constxtuted regulatory body of
said state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules regulations, and

orders.
B. Goye’ming Law:

ineluding

B2 ALt 08 35314

as prcccdur:.-. 115111.5, auues and m—

, Contract Area is located. If the Contract Area isin two or more states the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

OTHER PROVISIONS

tryly the
e l Arnts




—
~3

-4
o

O
—

*
©

A.AP.L FORM 610 - MODIL FORM OPERATING AGREE.ENT - 1977

ARTICLE XVI,
MISCELLANEOUS ‘ ]

This agreement shall bé bindin"g'"(ipon ahd'sh'ﬁll inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

G

This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
an original-for all purposes,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be 'efx‘eciivé'a‘s of —day of_ ] N
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EXHIBIT *

Attachéd to axidwmadé a part of

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS :

“JoiﬁtﬁPfop‘ert‘y", shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting :
Proredure is attached, ; %
“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property. ) .

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties,

“Operator” shkall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator,

“Parties” shall mean Opérator and Non-Operators. : , 1
“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in' Joint Operations is the direct '
slipervision “of “other employees and/or contract labor dircetly employed on the Joint Properiy it & field operai-
ing c_apgcity. :

1. Definitions

“Techﬁicgl Employees" shall thean those employees having special and specific erig’iﬁé'erin’g; geological or other
professional skills, ard whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property. , o o ’

“Personal Expenses” shall wean travel anil biher reasonable reimbursabic” oxpenses of Operaior's enmipioy
“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Froperty.
“Controliable Matérial” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual

as most recently recommended by ‘the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societiés of North America.
y <

€3,

et .

2. Staiemeni and Billings :
‘Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the lést ‘day of each month: for their proportionate share of the .
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify’ the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in- ,
vostment and expanso oxeapt’ that iteims of Controllable Maleilal and unusual charges snd créedits shall be sep-" e
arately identified and fully described in detail. E

3. Advancus and Payments by Non-Operators ;
Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to ‘advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation, Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators. o . , i :
Each Non-Operator shali pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within' such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichéver is the lesser, plus attorney's fees, court casts, and other ‘costs in connection with

the coilection of unpaid amounts. )

4. Adjustments | S e
Payment of any such bills shall not piéjudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question’t ,
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to:Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written oxception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjusiment favorable to Operator shall

- be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

5. Audits ; . ;
A. Non-Operator, upon notice In‘writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall huve the right to audit Ope
ralor's accounls aiid records relating io the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section I.- Where there are two or more Non:Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or slmultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimuin‘of inconvenience to‘the Opera-

" tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators' audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

8. Approval by Non~0perat9rs ‘ ‘
Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains

no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator’s proposal, and

‘the agreement or approval of a majorlly in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-
tors.

—_1—




Operator shail charge the Joint Account wiith the foliowing items:

ll

2,

“ahg -8 reasvn

"'B. I surplus Material is

7

. Transpotfation

II. DIRECT CHARGES

Rentals and Royslties
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operatjons.

Labor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator’s field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Operations. ' oy ;
{2} Suluries of First Level Supervisors in the ticld, ;
(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates. :
B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
eniployees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section

II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be chatged on a “when and as paid basis’! or by “percentage‘as-

sessment” on the amount of salaries’and ‘wages chargéable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall'be based on the Operator's cost experience,

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are-
applicable to’ Operator’s costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-
tion II, .

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Aécount under
Paragraph 2A of this Section I

Employee Benefits - -
Operator’s current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock: purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs’2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator’s actual
cost not fo exceed twénly per cent (20%).

. Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use.on the Joint Property as provided under Section 1V. Only
such Matei-igl shall be purchased for or"transferred‘ to the Joint Property:as may be required for jmmgd\iat_efuse

"plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation of employées and Material necessary {01 ilie Joint Operations hut subject to the following limita-

tions: ,
A. If Material is moved to

be made to the Joi ] i
recognized barge terminal, or railwey receiving point where like material is hormally available, unless agreed

__to by the Parties.

moved to Operator’'s warehouse or other storage point, nocharge shall be 'made fo the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

C. In the féppiication ‘of Subparagx;aphs A and B above, there shall be no equalizatibh'b‘f‘ actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph § of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost ‘of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from' the
Ovérhead rates. The cost of professional consultant services or contract services of technical personnel 1ot ‘di-

rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by
the Parties. ‘ ,

Equipment and Facilities Furxﬂshed by Operator . ! , o o

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities’ at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and oneratior: Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
.operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%)
per annum." Such rates shall not exceed average commerclal rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property. - ’ . N

B.. In lieu of charges in Paragraph TA above, Qperator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the' immediate area ¢f the Joint Property less 209, “For automotive equipment, Opérator may elect to use rates

published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association, :

wr

Damages snd Losses to Joint Property ‘
‘All costs or expenses. necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made "pecegary because of dani-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, decident, or other ‘cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross negligence or wiliful misconduet, Operator shall furnish Non-Operator writtén notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.

Legal Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or claims, discharging of ‘liens, payment of judgments
and amounts puid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except thal no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or fees or expdnse of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed io by the Parties, All other legal

expense is considered to be covered by the overhead provisions of Section IIT unless otherwise agreed to by the
Pertles, except as provided In Section I, Paragraph 3.

—_—

ably piactical and’ consisient- with “efficient and economical operations. ‘Ihe accumuiation or sur= =~

the iJo’int Property from the Opetatorv'skwgrehousei oir$fothér" p}bﬁértiés,i ﬁo-éhérge shall
int Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,




_10. Taxes

Ali taxes of every kind and nature assessed or lewed upon or in connectlon with the Jolnt Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been: ‘paid by the Operator for the benefit of the

Parties,

11. lnsurancc

Net premiums. pald for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the’ Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator 1iay act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation “and/or Employers Liability - under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
inelude the risk under its self-insurance progruia and in thiai event, Operator shall mdude a charge ai Operators

“ia

cost not to exceed manual rates.

12, Other Expenditum
Any other expendxture not covered or dealt with in the foregomg provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operatxons

. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Produclng Operations
i. As compensa’uon for admrmstratxve, supervxsron office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge .
dnlhng and producmg operations on ‘either:
: () Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph lA, or
(* ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B,

Unless otherwise agreed to by’ “the 'Parties, such charge shail be in lieu of costs and expenses of aIl offices
and salaries or wages plus apphcable burdens and expenses. of all personnel, e\rcnpt those d:rectly ‘chargeable
_under Paragraph 2A, Section II. "The cost and éxpense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxatlon, trafflc, accounting or matters before or involving governmental ‘agencies shall be considered
as mcluded in the Overhead rates prov:ded for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and experse are agreed to by the' Partxes as a direct charge to the Joint Account '

i, The salanes, ‘wages and Personal Expe es’ of T cal Emiployees and/or the coet_of professxonal consultant,
“services -and ‘contract services of bechnical personnel diréctly employed on the Joint Property shall (~ ) shall
not ( ) be covered by the Overhead rates. N

A. Overhead - aned Rate Basxs
(1) Oper"" ; shall charge the Joint Account at the followmg rates per well ver month

Dri mg Well Rate S
Producing Well Rate $

(2) Apphcation of Overhead Frxed Rate Basis shall be as fo)lows

(a) uruung weu nate
[1] ' Charges for onshore drilling  wells shall begm on the date the well is’ spudded and termmate on
the date the ‘drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is- later, except that no charge shall
be made durmg suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutwe days.

121 Charges for offshore’ drzllmg wells shall begin on the’ date when driiling or completion equxpment’

arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, whichever octurs first, except that no charge ‘shall be made during suspen-
s1on of dnllmg operatmns for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days =

{3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletzon for a period of ﬁVe (5) con~
secutive days or more shall be made at the drillmg well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence thiough date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutxve

days.

(b) Producng Well Rates .

{11 An act;ve well either produced or’ injected into for any porticn of the month shall be consldered
as a one-well charge for the entire month,

[2] Each active completxon ina mult:-corrfpleted well ‘int which production is not comrningled down

* hole ‘shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion, is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority. ,

[3] An insctive gas well shut in becausc of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well {5 directly connected to a per-
manent sales. outlet

[4] A one-well charge may be ‘made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

{51 All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable, ]
lease allowable, transferred allowable, ote.) shall not qualify for un-overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusied as of the tirst day of April eath year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produe-
tion Workers- as published by the United States' Depariment of Labor, Bureau of ‘Labor Statistics, or the
equlvalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.
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of 1dle and/or surplus Matenal ‘such-disposal being made either
—ruuu, or sale 10 outslaers. -Uperator may purchase, but shall be under no oougauon iU puiciiase, wiletest ol uuu-upera-
tors in surplus’ condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by’ the Opera-

B. Overhead - Percentage Rasis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

(a) Development T ‘ ,
— . _Percent { %) of the cost of Development 6f-*he Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating )
e Percent ( %) of the cost of Operatlng the Joint' Property exclusive of costs provlded
> under Paragraphs I and 9 of Section 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which‘are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-

eral interest'in and to the Joint Property.

£2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determmmg charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section 111, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
tions on any or-all wells mvolvmg the use of drilling crew and equlpment also, preliminary expendxtures
necessary in’ preparatnon for drxllmg arid expendltures incurred in abandoning when the well is not -com-
pleted as & producer, and orxgmal ‘¢ost of construction or installation of fixed asset, the expansion of fixed
assets’ and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as def.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section -III. All other costs shall he mnmﬂnma ae ORavating

2. Overhead Major Construction
To coimpensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and mstallatxon of fixed assets; the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the developrrient ‘and
operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate aTate prior to the beginning of constriiction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of §
A %of total costs if such costs’are more ' than $ but less than $§ ; plus
B, % of total costs in excess of $ . but less than $1,000,000; plus .

c. _______.% of total costs in excess of $1 000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross rost of any one prOJect For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a smgle project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be ex¢lided.

3 Amendment of Rates
“The Overkead rates om Hs 1ot

Pap415+

between the Parties hereto rf in practrce, the rates are “found to be insufficient or excessive,
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. PRICING or JOINT CAC ova M&TEBIAL~ rvncr{Asr:s mxsrms AND nzsrcs:r:c:r;s‘

yo! 'perator Ope tor shall'make timely dxsposxtxon
otigh saleto’ Operator or No, 2 _ator, dmsron in

ator s option, such Matenal may be sipplied’ by th

eirer; at Ope

tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchasec’: o : :
Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all drscounts received, In case
of Material found tu be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason; credit shall be passed to the Joint ..

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator

2. Transfers and Dispositions .
Material furnished to the Joint Property ‘and Matena! transferred from the Jomt Property or disposed of by ‘the
Operator, Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis- .
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods except line plpe, shall -be prxced at the current new’ price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or ‘barge load” wi ht,basxs, regardless of. quantity transferred, equalizeéd to {he lowest
published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property

-where such Material is normaliy available.
(2) Line Pipe
(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current naw price, in effect at date of
movement, as- listed by a rehable supply store nearest the Jomt Property where such Material is nor-
mally avallable.
¢)) Movemnm ot Qo 090" pmmde or mare shall he nrwed Tinder nrovisiang of tubular gnads nrinina i Para.
graph 24 (1) of this Section IV.
(3) Other Materlal shall be priced at the current new pnce, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
-supply: store or f.0.b. rallway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally
‘avallable.

B. Good Used Materxal (Conditlon B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of cufrent new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV.

(2) Material moved from the Joint Proparty
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as delermined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 1v,
if Materlal was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Materlal, or




iy

(b) at sixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
1V, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (75%) of current new price,

S of reconditioning, if dny; shall be absorbed by the transferi‘lng" propertv.........

-
ARG \.vas Gy ridonaiticnin

C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1)*Cendition C
Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until ,
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of currént new price as determined by Para- ;.
graph- 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the. receiving property, pro--
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value..

(2) Condition D
All other Material, 1ncludmg junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevalling
prices. Material no longer suitable for its’ ‘original purpose but usable for-some. othor purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Operators. i ; ‘
D‘.AOhsolete Matenal .
Material which is serv1ceable and usable for its ongmal function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would Justlfy a price as provided above miy be spec'ally priced as agreed to by
the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material. 5

E. Pricing Conditions
(1) Loading and unloadmg costs may be charged ‘to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loadmg and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) ‘Material invelving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
. price of new Material. :
3. Premium Prices

Whenever Materlal is: not readlly obtamable at pubhshed or hsted prxces because of natxonal emergencxes strlkes”
ther unusual causc., vv'ss w.m.h the Ope. mor ha’ ) conuol ',the Operatm may charge the Jomt Account for thck

, .nohfyxng Operator within ten: days after recexvmg notxce from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of hls share
of such Materiai suriable fus Use aiid acceptable to Operalos. o

‘!_.V-Warnnty of Material Furmshed by Operator ‘
Opérator does’ not warrant ‘the Materla] turmshed In case of defective Matenal credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account untxl adjustment has been’ received by Operator from the manufacturers or’ their agents,

- - V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation
At reasonable mtervals Inventories shall be: taken by Operator ‘0f ‘the Joint - Account Controllable Maberial
Written notice of mtentwn to.take mventory shall be g.vt_u by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begm so that Non-Operators may"be represented when any inventory is taken,  Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconelliation ‘and Adjustment of Inventorles
Reconcmatlon of a physxcal mventor3 with the Jomt Acconnt shall be made, and a list of cverages and shortages
'shall be: furnished to the Non-Operators within six months fo!lowmg the taking of ‘the inventory, Tnventory ad-
Justments shiall be made hy Opecrator wilh the Joint Account for overages and shorlages, but Operator shall be
“ held acconntable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence. )

3. Special Inventories
Special’ Inventorxes may: be taken- whenever there. is any sale or change of interest in t}}e Joint Property. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In‘such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such mventory

4. Expense of Conductmg Periodic Inventories
The - expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the

< b
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LOSEE & CARSON, pa. ..~ =0 !

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING “i 4 wcoo:‘sog
JOEL'M, CARSON P.O.DRAWER 239 350.[

cqu DICK:RSON ' ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210 . )

s

1l December 1978

Ms. Lynn Teschéndorf ;

New Mexico 0il Conservation
DlVlSlon,:

P. 0. Box 2088 ‘ 7

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Ralph Nix Application
S/2 Sec. 2, T-18-S, R-26-E

Dear Lynn:

As requested by you on the phone, the“prOPOSed drillsite has
now been determined, and the same is 660 feet from the south
line and 1980 feet from the west 11ne of Sectlon 27, Townshlp
is “Sonth; Range 26 East; N;M p. “The well will be called tho

v’_'l £

Tohn MY Relly.

E;
Lad
fondo UJ..L.L.LJ.u\_-, \.\.uuyuu_x Nv. ~+

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Sincerely'ydurs,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

Chad Dickerson

R s s v o S 1 S W 73§
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LOSEE & CARSON, p.a. e
A.J. LOSEE - , 350 ANLRIOAN Hoie afinING .;«ﬂﬁm%upu sos
R AN 0 ™ - N Ao e

JOEL M. CARSON PO ABAWER 239

CHAD DICKERSON

E . B ) 1% Bpt ™ 'IQ
ARVESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210 \iv\’ m‘ %g ‘J

21 November 1978

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing, please find three ‘copies of Appllcatlon
“of Ralph Nix for Compulsory Pooling and for an Exception to
the Special Pool Rules and Regqulations for the Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Southeastern New Mexico, or for an
Amendment Thereof.

We ask that this case be set for hearing and that you furnish
us with a docket of said hearing.

“Sinnaral v’ iifn ir“~~‘ S
. - S

LOSEE,‘CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

%

“Chad Dickerson
. e

CD:jcb
Enclosures

~~
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/POOL RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE

NOV 92 1978

“-u»..,...

o GiigE, “VATION CommM
Sents Fg

[

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE Arru;pATIOH or
RALPH NIX FOR COMPULSORY POOLING
AND FOR AN EXCEPTION TO THE SPECIAL CASE NO.»‘ézzg‘
ATOKA—PENNSYLVANIAN GAS POOL, . SOUTH-
EASTERN NEW MEXICO, OR FOR AN AMENDMENG"
THEREOF .

9 8 s 88 00 06 se 9

‘APPLICATION

COMES NOW RALPH NIX, by his attorneys, and in support

hereof, respectfully states:

1. That applican; controls the majority of the work-

1ng lntezest in the Pennsylvanlan tormatlon unue;;y;ng.“

Township 18 South;'Range'26 East, N.M.P.M.

Séctidn*27£ CS/Z'
2. The New Mexicbfbil Conservation CommiSSion, in

Case Nos;'2275 and 1669, by Order No. R-1670-E, established the

Atoka—Pennsylvahian'Gas Pool, Southeastern New Mexico, and Special

T B

Rules and Regulations therefor, covering ‘the following described

landé:

o CUNY AT M

" Township 18 South, Kange 26 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 1: All- .

Section  2: ”All ~ A

Section' 3: E/2 ‘ .
‘Section 10: " E/2, .
Section 11l: All

Section 12: 'All o

Sectlond“ﬂg all R

“Section 14: All

Section 15: all
_Section 16: E/2

Section 19: E/2

Section '20: All

Section 21: All

Section 22: All

Section 23: W/2 ) .
Section 27: 'N/2 : g

R T




Township 18 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 28: all
Section 29: All )
VSecgion 30: ’NE/4, wW/2 NW/Q

contéining 9,840 acres, more or less}
in Eddy County, New Mexico.

3. Applicant sééks:anfexCeptiOn to the well location
requirements of the Speéial Rules and Regulaﬁions for the Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Whiéh:réquiré'that a well be located in
ﬁhe NW/4 6r the SE/4 of a section, and shall be located no nearer
than 990 feet to the outér boundary of the'quartér_secfion,“hor
nearer than 330 feet from any governmental quarter-Quarter sgction
iine. | |

i.  Appiicant proposes to drill his well at a loca-
tion to be determined in the SW/4 of said Section 27, Township 18
South, Range 26 East, and fo“dedicatéJEhe;S/Z of said Sééﬁion 27
to the wéll. Said well location will be‘ah'ﬁhorthcdox 1¢cati6n
under the Special Rules and'Reéﬁlations for the Atoka-
fgennsylvanian Gas Pool, but will be located at a standafa'locaf
“fioh‘for gas wellsjin this area if saié tﬁleé are amended tb
vpermitrRhle 104-C of'the*Oil;Conservaﬁion DiVision‘to contfél.

5. The well will be drilled to a depfh sufficient to

adequately test the Morrow formation of the Pennsylvanian system,

and a standardf320-acre~proration unitucbﬁbrising the S/2 of said

Section 27 should be dedicated to the well.

6. There are ‘fﬁﬁ‘érégtwowners in the ‘prord¥ion unit
who have not agreed to pool their interests.

7.  Hondo Drilling Company should be designated the
operator of the‘ﬁell on the proration unit, |

8. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary Qélls,'to

protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each




inﬁerest in said unit the cpportunity to reCovef or receive his
juééwéha fair share of the gas in said unit, without unnecesséry
‘expense, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from thé
surface ﬁhrdﬁgh the Morrow formation underlying tﬁe S/2 of said

Section 27, should be pooled.

9. . That any non-consenting working interest owner
who does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

his share of the reasonable well costs, plus an additional 200%

thereof, withheld from production as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.
10. Operator should be authorized to withhold the pro-

pbrtidnate‘share of each interest subjected to compulsory pooling

'of the reasonable total charge of Operator for supervxblon of
drllllng ‘and produc1ng wells from productlon.

WHEREFORE, appllcant prays-

'

‘A. Upon hearlng, the D1V151on enter its order poollng~

‘all minerél,iﬁteresfs; whatever they may be, from ‘the surfade .

/2 of gaid Sectiﬂn 27,0

.throuqh ‘the Morrow formaticn underlying th

e g
'frbwn'sffip 18 South, Range 26 East, Ni:M.P.M., Eddy ‘Coﬁnty, New
MeXiéo,‘tO‘fofm'a~320—acre épacing unit dedica;ea to app1icaﬁp's
‘well. | |

B.  Upon hearing, the Division enter its order grant—  {-

ing‘épplicant an exception to the Special Rules and Regulations
for the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas’Pool,kahd/authOrizing applicant
to'drill.his well at a standard location under Rule 104-C.

C. In the alternative, upon hearing, the Division

‘enter its order amending the Special Rules and Regulations ‘for

i c
5o £;

‘the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to accord with the well location

requirements of Rule 104-C.




v

M et e e s by

just in the premises.

D. And for such other and further relief as may be

RALPH NIX

Chad Dickerson

LOSFE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
P. 0. Drawer 239 ,
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attorneys for Ralph Nix




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
- OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No, 6412
Order No. R~ 590%
APPLICATION OF RALPH NIX FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING AND AN UNOFTHODOX LOCATION,
OR 'IN'THE ALTERNATIVE, AN AMENDMEN'I_‘
TO POOL RULES, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. _~|_~) . _

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

19'78‘,‘at Santa Fe, New Mexicd, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter
NOW, on this  day of (Jfrceca®ta , 19 9B , the Divisio)

w——w e~y §

Director, having considered'theétestimony, the record, and the

recommendations of therExaminer, and being fully advised in the.
‘premises,: |

FINDS:

law, the Division hésAjuriSdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

A

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 20 b

(1) That &ﬁe pqplip’nbtiqerhaving been given as;réggired‘byz ]

(2) That the applicant, Ralph Nix . _ ¢
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formationqwm_ ) , underlying the - 8/2 ‘ |

of Section _27 , Township _18 South  , Range 26 East,
NMPM,  Atoké;Pénnsyivanian Gas Poo]l, Eddy Coﬁnty, New

Mexico.

(3> Tiad Y
. . . MM A
PR/ PUNTVC T
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Casgea No, »
Order No. R~

pli.;-_.‘, «“ .. a v . . . . riii pr
-

ogse’s. f

(55 ‘That there are interest owners in the proposed proration

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

|

_ (éb That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest‘in said”anit the‘opportunity to recover or receive

I without unnecessaryiexpense'n;s just and fair share ef the gas

in said podol, the Subject appiication should be approved by

pooling al;iminerai'interests,‘whatever th(may'be, within said
unit. , . . ; - _

H‘ (‘6?) That mm des’igna_té@ the{leperator

of the subject well and unit.
E?), That any non-consentlng worxlng interest owner should
be afforded the opportunlty ‘to pay hls share of estimated well

" costs to the operator in lieu of paying His share of reasonable

well costs out of production.:
; (8} That any non-consenting working interest owner that
! 5 v

$

‘does not pay his share of estimated well cosis shiould have

withheld from prodtctibn his share of’the reasonab1e~well costs

Hvrisk ‘involved 1n the drilling of the well.

I (Qﬁ That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunlty to objec- to the actual mel ens,s bLt
that actual well costs should be adopteé”as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

| '@ﬁﬁ) That follo&ing determinatiOn of reaSonable weii costs,
any non-consenting working lnterest owner that has paid hls
share of estlmated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
(should receive from the operator any amount that“paid’estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

G S

# plus an addltlonalﬂhb thereof as a reasonable charge for thé_f
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CHS@V N(). ' I4T58s FO. condl L . :
llorder No. R~ N [ 6r : 3 B

P g
() Thatizw.od per monthﬁshould be fixed as a reason-

able chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

opetator should be authorized to withhold from production the

proportionate share of such superv1s;on chargeg attributable to

S o e T
e\ &8 Lt et R 4

each pepéco;
the operator should be authorizéd to withhéld from ‘production
fﬁe prOport;onate share of actual expenditures required for
operatingréﬁe subject well,_nOt'in excess of what are reasonable,
’attributable to each non-consenting working inﬁerest.
éig) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
lin escrow to‘be:paid to the true owner thereof upoﬁ deﬁahd and

PO

proof of eWhership; FOn

Géi) That‘upon the‘failure of the‘operator.of said pooled

unit to: commence drilling of the well to whlch sa1d unlt 1s

. Y. I ” [} 2.0
dedicated on or before J_/‘Y / 7 . the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
‘|[Wwhatsoever. |

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That' all mineral interests, whatever they_may be,

in the Pennsylvanian : formation underlying the S/2
of Section 27 , Township 13 South . Range 26 East 4 ’
NMPM,Atoka—Pennsylvanlan Gas Pool, P Eddy 'éeunty; New‘gegic¢lr&

are hereby pooled to form a standard 525 acre gas spaclng

fand proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be . drilled

‘o Satl fima aud

at an unorthodox location

that the operator of said unit shall

PROVIDED HOWEVER,

commence the d;iliing of said well on or before the ‘%E&t da J ]
‘%Qb;EL v IQ:Zi and shall thereefter continue the dr1111n4‘;

of said well with due dlllgenee to a depth suff1c1ent to test the

Pennsylvanlan . formation;

” PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the é%;;t: 'daY”Of'” 
AM » 1979 _, Order (1) of this order shall be null |

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless Sald operator obtains

a time extension from the . Division £for good cause "shown.




"such owner.whb pays his share of estimated well cosfs as pro-

'vidéd abobe shall remain 1iable;for,0peratingAc99té:bu- shall

known working interest owner an itemized‘schedule of actual well

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and heariné.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completioﬁjfor abandomment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear béfore the pivision Director
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2)“ That WMﬂﬁé‘ZAﬂc’m designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.'

(3) That after the effective dat: of this order and within

30 days prior to commencing said well, tha opaerator shall furnish
the Division and each known working intéigst owner in thé'subject~
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs. j »

(4) That within 30 days frdm_the date the schedﬁie of‘
estimated well costs is furnished to him, ah& hon-cqnsenting
working intereéf owner'shall'have.£he'right.td5§ay*his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

v F A, f\IQIDO“-ﬁ"f\.'&.L q-‘ J-‘\n‘- -y
Vi Pl L, - ——— e had

og?be liable for risk charges.

a3 o

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Dlvisi a esach

costs within 90 days following complétion of the wellr that if
no objection to the actual well costs is recalv ed by the Division
and the bivision has not objected within 45 days following receipt
6f said schedule, the actual well costs‘shall‘be‘the reasonable
well costé} prb&idéd however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the DiVisidn will

(6) That within 60 days following~determinatién of reason-

ahle well coste,; any non=congenting workin rter ownay that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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above shall pay»to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
7‘ that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the opefator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

H (7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold

H theﬂfollowiﬁg‘costs and charges from production:

'(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each4non—eenseﬁ£ing ﬁefkiaéf
interest owner who has‘not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the

date the schedule of estimated?Well costs is

furnished to him.

(B} As a charge for the risk involved in the

drilling of the weil, ggqgfgﬁfféf the pro rata

share of reasonable well costs attributable
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schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
v ' ' " to him. ;

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges,withheld from product;on to the par -ies who advanced

: 3oou-a ' (INON
the well costs. ‘ —-‘---- Ak e

(9) ThaéhanaNP per month #® hereby fixed as a reasonableﬁ

charges for supervlsion“(comblned fixed rates): that the operator
is hefeby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate"i
share of such supervision chargecatﬁfibutable ﬁo each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the cperater
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the pr6por£iona£e )
share of actual expenditures reqaired'for operatingyeach'well,‘

not in excess of what are reaeon8ble, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con51deréd

a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-elghth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

'ﬁnder the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

out of\productioﬁ shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

be withheld from production attributable to‘royalty interests;f.
(12) = That all proceeds from‘production“frem-the sﬁbjeetji

well whlch are not dlsbursed for any reason. shall 1mmed1ate1y

be p;aced ‘in escrow in . Eddy County, New,Mex1co, to be
»paid to the true owner thereOf:updn demand andtpr6df bf“éﬁheréhﬁﬁ?‘
rator shall notlfy the D1v151on of the name and T
10 r'i:-xvq from t+he daf-e of
frrst deposit witli said escrow agent.
(13) That jurlsdlction of this cause is retalned for the
entry of such further orders as the D1v1sxon may deem necessary.‘

_:

DONE. at Santa Fe, New Mex1co, on the day and year herein-

abOve designated.




